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Independent auditor’s report

To the Unitholders of

CI Synergy American Fund

ClI Asian Opportunities Fund

CI Emerging Markets Fund

ClI Global Dividend Fund

ClI Global Resource Fund

ClI Select Canadian Equity Fund

ClI Select Global Equity Fund

CI Canadian Balanced Fund

CI Canadian Income & Growth Fund
Cl Global Income & Growth Fund

Cl Canadian Bond Fund

CI Corporate Bond Fund

ClI Diversified Yield Fund

CI Dividend Income & Growth Fund
ClI Floating Rate Income Fund

Cl Global Bond Fund

CI Global Core Plus Bond Fund

ClI High Income Fund

ClI High Yield Bond Fund

Cl Preferred Share Fund

CIl Short-Term Bond Fund

Cl Canadian Dividend Fund

CI Canadian Equity Fund

CI Global Dividend Opportunities Fund
ClI Global Equity Fund

CI Global Smaller Companies Fund
CI Pure Canadian Small/Mid Cap Equity Fund
Cl U.S. Dividend Fund

CI U.S. Dividend Registered Fund
Cl U.S. Dividend US$ Fund

Cl Canadian Asset Allocation Fund
Cl Canadian Core Plus Bond Fund
CI Canadian Long-Term Bond Pool
Cl Canadian Short-Term Bond Pool
ClI Global Equity & Income Fund

Cl Global Leaders Fund

Cl International Equity Fund

CI Global Balanced Fund

Cl American Small Companies Fund
CI Canadian Investment Fund

Cl Energy Giants Covered Call Fund
ClI Global Climate Leaders Fund

ClI Global Longevity Economy Fund
ClI Global Quality Dividend Managed Fund
ClI Global Stock Selection Fund

ClI Global Sustainable Infrastructure Fund
ClI Global Value Fund

Cl Gold+ Giants Covered Call Fund
Cl International Value Fund
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Cl MSCI World ESG Impact Fund

CI Munro Global Growth Equity Fund

CIl Tech Giants Covered Call Fund

Cl U.S. Stock Selection Fund

CI Emerging Markets Bond Fund

ClI Global Bond Currency Neutral Fund

CI Global Green Bond Fund

ClI High Interest Savings Fund

Cl Income Fund

Cl Investment Grade Bond Fund

Cl Money Market Fund

CI U.S. Income US$ Fund

Cl US Money Market Fund

ClI Bitcoin Fund

Cl Ethereum Fund

Cl Mosaic Balanced ETF Portfolio

Cl Mosaic Balanced Growth ETF Portfolio

Cl Mosaic Balanced Income ETF Portfolio

Cl Mosaic ESG Balanced ETF Portfolio

Cl Mosaic ESG Balanced Growth ETF Portfolio

Cl Mosaic ESG Balanced Income ETF Portfolio

Cl Mosaic Growth ETF Portfolio

Cl Mosaic Income ETF Portfolio

CIl Canadian Dividend Private Pool

Cl Canadian Equity Private Pool

ClI Global Concentrated Equity Private Pool

ClI Global Equity Alpha Private Pool

CI Global Infrastructure Private Pool

Cl Global Real Asset Private Pool

CIl Global REIT Private Pool

Cl Global Smaller Companies Private Pool

Cl International Equity Alpha Private Pool

Cl International Equity Growth Private Pool

Cl U.S. Equity Private Pool

Cl Global Asset Allocation Private Pool

Cl Canadian Fixed Income Private Pool

Cl Global Enhanced Government Bond Private Pool

CI Global High Yield Credit Private Pool

CI Global Unconstrained Bond Private Pool

Cl Investment Grade Bond Private Pool

Cl Select Canadian Equity Managed Fund

Cl Select International Equity Managed Fund

Cl Select U.S. Equity Managed Fund

Cl Select Staging Fund

Cl Portfolio Series Balanced Fund

CI Portfolio Series Balanced Growth Fund

Cl Portfolio Series Conservative Balanced Fund

CI Portfolio Series Conservative Fund

Cl Portfolio Series Growth Fund

Cl Portfolio Series Income Fund

Cl Portfolio Series Maximum Growth Fund
[collectively, the “Funds”]
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Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the Funds, which comprise the statements of financial position as at
March 31, 2023 and 2022 [as applicable], and the statements of comprehensive income, statements of changes
in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units and statements of cash flows for the periods then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Funds as at March 31, 2023 and 2022 [as applicable], and their financial performance and their cash flows
for the periods then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards [‘IFRSs”].

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Funds in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Management Report of
Fund Performance of the Funds. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information, and in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

We obtained the Management Report of Fund Performance of the Funds prior to the date of this auditor’s report.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact in this auditor’s report. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
IFRSSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Funds’ ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Funds or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Funds’ financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

E I A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Funds’ internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Funds’ ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Funds to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Fraser Whale.

M "%mj LLpP

Toronto, Canada Chartered Professional Accountants
June 22, 2023 Licensed Public Accountants

E I A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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Cl American Small Companies Fund

Financial Statements

Statements of Financial Position
as at March 31

(in $000's except for per unit amounts and units outstanding)

Statements of Financial Position (cont'd)
as at March 31

(in $000's except for per unit amounts and units outstanding)

2023

2022

Netassetsattributable to
holders of redeemable units
perSeries/Class (Note 4):

2023 2022

2023

Netassetsattributable to
holders of redeemable units

perunit:

2022

Number of redeemable units

2023

outstanding:

2022

Assets

Current assets

Investments

Investments pledged as collateral

Cash

Unrealized gain on futures and foreign currency forward
contracts

Swaps, swaptions and options

Daily variation margin on derivative instruments
Fees rebate receivable

Cash collateral on deposit for short sale
Dividends receivable

Interest receivable

Receivable for distribution from investments
Securities lending revenue receivable (Note 6)
Receivable forinvestments sold

Receivable for unit subscriptions

77920
12
867

88,407

188

13

15
63

464

SeriesA 50,671 66,138
Series E 2,392 2,737
Series EF 104 118
Series F 12,609 5,411
Series | 4113 4,576
Series O 2,109 2,467
Series P 6,611 7092
Series W 197 214

79.29
14.17
1536
2177
4973
16.48
1391
14.95

87.27
15.58
16.70
23.69
53.42
1773
14.98
16.09

639,058
168,771
6,769
579,234
82,705
128,016
475,106
13,170

757,840
175,708
7057
228,438
85,654
139,184
473,499
13,294

78,945

89,155

Liabilities

Current liabilities

Investments sold short

Bank overdraft

Unrealized loss on futures and foreign currency forward
contracts

Swaps, swaptions and options

Dividends payable on investments sold short
Interest payable on investments sold short

Daily variation margin on derivative instruments
Payable for investments purchased

Payable for unit redemptions

Distributions payable to holders of redeemable units
Management fees payable

Administration fees payable

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units

78,806

88,753

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl American Small Companies Fund

Financial Statements
Statements of Comprehensive Income Statements of Comprehensive Income (cont'd)
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31 for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31
(in 3000's except for per unit amounts and number of units) (in 3000's except for per unit amounts and number of units)
Increase (decrease)innet Increase (decrease)innet
assetsattributable to assetsattributable to
holders of redeemable units | holdersof redeemable units Weighted average number
per Series/Class: perunit: of units:
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Income Series A (5,507) 2348 (8.38) 3.02 656,841 778,068
Net gain (loss) on investments and derivatives SeriesE (242) 95 (1.40) 0.55 172,108 175,271
Dividends 975 2,019 Series EF (10) 6 (1.38) 0.83 6,926 7,402
Interest for distribution purposes 51 63 Series F (770) 165 (1.41) 0.72 546,268 231,607
Income distributions from investments - - Series | (308) 267 (3.66) 312 84,102 85,733
Capital gain distributions from investments - - Series O (167) 141 (1.23) 1.04 136,188 136,590
Derivative income (loss) 132 40 SeriesP (503) 317 (1.06) 0.76 474318 413,203
Dividends expense on financial assets (liabilities) Series W (15) 12 (1.16) 0.90 13,171 13,562
sold short - -
Interest expense on financial assets (liabilities) sold
short - -
Net realized gain (loss) on sale of investments and
derivatives (3,445) 10,440
Change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) in
value of investments and derivatives (3,660) (7.235)
Total net gain (loss) on investments and derivatives (5.947) 5327
Otherincome
Foreign exchange gain (loss) on cash 39 (64)
Commitment fee income - -
Securities lending revenue (Note 6) 36 14
Fees rebate 36 42
Otherincome 2 -
Total otherincome 113 (8)
Totalincome (5,834) 5319
Expenses
Management fees (Note 5) 1,239 1,504
Administration fees (Note 5) 158 179
Commissions and other portfolio transaction costs 33 35
Independent review committee fees 1 1
Securities borrowing fees (Note 2) - -
Margin fees - -
Service fees - -
Interest expense - -
Withholding taxes 122 82
Harmonized sales tax 135 167
Other expenses - -
Total expenses 1,688 1,968
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units (7522) 3,351

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl American Small Companies Fund

Financial Statements

Statements of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Units

for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31 (in $000's)

SeriesA Series E Series EF
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 66,138 67,102 2737 2,699 118 121
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (5,507) 2,348 (242) 95 (10) 6
Distributions to holders of redeemable units
From net investment income - - - - - -
From net realized gains - - - - - -
Return of capital (27) - (6) - - -
Total distributions to holders of redeemable units (27) - (6) - - -
Redeemable unit transactions
Proceeds from redeemable units issued 3,674 7339 98 290 - -
Reinvestment of distributions to holders of redeemable units - - - - - -
Redemption of redeemable units (13,607) (10,651) (195) (347) (4) 9)
Netincrease (decrease) from redeemable unit transactions (9933) (3312) (97) (57) (4) (9)
Netincrease (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (15,467) (964) (345) 38 (14) (3)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the end of period/year 50,671 66,138 2,392 2,737 104 118
SeriesF Series| SeriesO
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 5411 5,200 4,576 4,093 2,467 2,340
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (770) 165 (308) 267 (167) 141
Distributions to holders of redeemable units
From net investment income - (9) - (71) - (33)
From net realized gains - - - - - -
Return of capital (6) - - - - -
Total distributions to holders of redeemable units (6) (9) - (71) - (33)
Redeemable unit transactions
Proceeds from redeemable units issued 8,944 2,164 433 781 66 273
Reinvestment of distributions to holders of redeemable units - 8 - 71 - 27
Redemption of redeemable units (970) (2,117) (588) (565) (257) (281)
Netincrease (decrease) from redeemable unit transactions 7974 55 (155) 287 (191) 19
Netincrease (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units 7198 211 (463) 483 (358) 127
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the end of period/year 12,609 5411 4113 4,576 2,109 2,467
Series P Series W Total Fund
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 7092 623 214 211 88,753 82,389
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (503) 317 (15) 12 (7522) 3,351
Distributions to holders of redeemable units
From net investment income - (91) - (3) - (207)
From net realized gains - - - - - -
Return of capital - - - - (39) -
Total distributions to holders of redeemable units - (91) - (3) (39) (207)
Redeemable unit transactions
Proceeds from redeemable units issued 65 6,703 3 - 13,283 17,550
Reinvestment of distributions to holders of redeemable units - 69 - 3 - 178
Redemption of redeemable units (43) (529) (5) (9) (15,669) (14,508)
Netincrease (decrease) from redeemable unit transactions 22 6,243 (2) (6) (2,386) 3,220
Netincrease (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (481) 6,469 (17) 3 (9,947) 6,364
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the end of period/year 6,611 7,092 197 214 78,806 88,753

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl American Small Companies Fund

Financial Statements

Statements of Cash Flows
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31 (in $000's)

2023 2022
Cash flows from (used in) operating activities
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable units (7522) 3,351
Adjustments for:
Net realized (gain) loss on sale of investments and derivatives 3,445 (10,440)
Unrealized foreign exchange (gain) loss on cash 8 (3)
Commissions and other portfolio transaction costs 33 35
Change in unrealized (appreciation) depreciation in value of
investments and derivatives 3,660 7235
Proceeds from sale and maturity of investments and
derivatives 23,863 68,465
Purchase of investments and derivatives (20,345) (73,159)
(Increase) decrease in cash collateral on deposit for short sale - -
Non-cash distributions from investments - -
Change in daily variation margin - -
(Increase) decrease in dividends receivable (18) (6)
(Increase) decrease in interest receivable 60 (63)
(Increase) decrease in securities lending revenue receivable - -
Increase (decrease) in management fees payable 4 -
Increase (decrease) in administration fees payable - -
Change in other accounts receivable and payable 13 (3)
Net cash from (used in) operating activities 3,201 (4,588)
Cash flows from (used in) financing activities
Distributions paid to holders of redeemable units, net of reinvested
distributions (39) 29
Proceeds fromissuance of redeemable units 5,242 14,384
Amounts paid on redemption of redeemable units (7717) (11,143)
Net cash from (used in) financing activities (2,514) 3212
Unrealized foreign exchange gain (loss) on cash (8) 3
Net increase (decrease) in cash 687 (1,376)
Cash (bank overdraft), beginning of period/year 188 1,561
Cash (bank overdraft), end of period/year 867 188
Supplementary Information:
Dividends received, net of withholding tax* 835 622
Interest received, net of withholding tax* 111 -

Dividends paid*
Interest paid*
Tax recoverable (paid)

*Dividends and interest received as well as dividends and interest paid relate to operating activities of the Fund.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl American Small Companies Fund

Schedule of Investment Portfolio as at March 31, 2023

Number of
Units/Shares Average Cost FairValue % of Net
orParValue  Description ($) ($) Assets
INDUSTRIALS
usb 14620 ASGN Inc. 1,821,428 1,633,471
usb 2,725  CAClInternational Inc., Class A 897,550 1,091,151
usb 7310 Comfort Systems USA Inc. 526,234 1,442,007
usb 22,960  Construction Partners Inc., Class A 844,179 835,960
usb 23,405  CoStar Group Inc. 2,335,558 2,177,853
usb 59,350 GFL Environmental Inc. 2277816 2,762,485
usb 15,035  GXO Logistics Inc. 974,927 1,025,337
usb 60,800  Hayward Holdings Inc. 1,097,249 963,046
usb 9,740 Jacobs Solutions Inc. 1,487224 1,546,856
usb 13,079  Masco Corp. 949,129 878,864
usb 4,705  Middleby Corp. (The) 788,363 932,265
usb 8,838 Regal Rexnord Corp. 1,637,898 1,680,957
usb 37040  SensataTechnologies Holding PLC 2,616,750 2,503,979
usb 9820  SS&CTechnologies Holdings Inc. 901,916 749,455
usb 5,810 Waste Connections Inc. 878,372 1,092,008
20,034,593 21,315,694 27.05
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
usb 16,020 Guidewire Software Inc. 2,227807 1,776,467
usb 18,085  ON Semiconductor Corp. 921,484 2,012,055
usb 15360  OntoInnovation Inc. 1,307,917 1,824,304
710,000 Quisitive Technology Solutions Inc. 851,368 390,500
usb 7585  VeriSignInc. 2,088,113 2,166,372
7,396,689 8,169,698 1037
FINANCIALS
usb 25700  AxosFinancial Inc. 1,228,209 1,282,363
usb 41,075  Bank0ZK 2,090,221 1,898,540
usb 41,517 Brookfield Reinsurance Ltd. 2,262,696 1,850,515
usb 17150 Eagle Bancorp Inc. 1217178 775775
usb 14,745  KKR &Co., Inc. 1,097977 1,046,612
usb 4,060 Morningstar Inc. 1,289,154 1,114,044
9,185,435 7,967,849 10.11
HEALTH CARE
usb 11,355 Centene Corp. 1,060,548 970,039
usb 6,195  Charles River Laboratories International Inc. 1,837,346 1,689,747
usb 12,073  CONMED Corp. 1,984,764 1,694,647
80,400 dentalcorp Holdings Ltd. 680,308 723,600
50,000  kneat.com, Inc. 135,500 130,000
usb 4,099  MolinaHealthcare Inc. 909,593 1,481,841
usb 6,215 PerkinElmer Inc. 1,183,456 1,119,327
7,791,515 7,809,201 991
COMMUNICATION SERVICES
usb 28,356 Liberty Braves Group 980,127 1,291,106
usb 16,325 Liberty Media Corp., - Liberty Formula One, Class C 928,110 1,650,992
usb 25425  Liberty Media Corp., - Liberty SiriusXM, Class A 1,324,909 965,225
usb 25,105 Live Nation Entertainment Inc. 2,596,686 2,375,059
usb 40,950  Manchester United PLC, Class A 787233 1,225,868
6,617,065 7,508,250 9.53
REALESTATE
usb 10,270 Colliers International Group Inc. 1,011,804 1,465,024
usb 4560  JonesLlangLaSalle Inc. 955,372 896,632
usb 16,310 Lamar Advertising Co., Class A 1,991,430 2,201,872
usb 1630  MVRealty PBC, LLC 1,488,756 1,575,603
usD 8,450 Ryman Hospitality Properties Inc. 552,289 1,024,732
5,999,651 7,163,863 9.09

Percentages shown relate investments at fair value to net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units of the Fund.
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Cl American Small Companies Fund

Schedule of Investment Portfolio as at March 31, 2023 (cont'd)

Number of
Units/Shares Average Cost FairValue % of Net
orParValue  Description ($) ($) Assets
CONSUMER DISCRETIONARY
usb 11,472 AutolivInc. 1,373,828 1,447,492
usb 17560  Malibu Boats Inc. 1,527,596 1,339,691
usb 7661 Monarch Casino & Resort Inc. 438,241 767737
usb 5920  VailResorts Inc. 1,878,497 1,869,646
usb 9,010  Wyndham Hotels & Resorts Inc. 700,881 826,210
5,919,043 6,250,776 793
MATERIALS
usb 23345  Berry Global Group Inc. 1,705,320 1,858,340
usb 11,425 Crown Holdings Inc. 1,418,253 1277116
usD 13,001  Sensient Technologies Corp. 1,168,640 1,345,224
4,292,213 4,480,680 5.69
ENERGY
usb 646  Texas Pacific Land Corp. 776,055 1,485,108
usD 45,770 Viper Energy Partners LP 1,023,261 1,732,028
1,799,316 3,217,136 4.08
CONSUMER STAPLES
usb 9,025  Bungeltd. 883,417 1,165,085
usb 3,045 Casey's General Stores Inc. 712,806 890,802
1,596,223 2,055,887 261
UTILITIES
usb 43,662 Brookfield Infrastructure Partners LP 2,020,811 1,992,740 2.53
Total Investment Portfolio before Commissions and other portfolio transaction costs 72,652,554 77,931,774 98.90
Commissions and other portfolio transaction costs (57,766)
Total Investment Portfolio before Derivative Instruments 72,594,788 77931,774 98.90
Short Option Contract(s) (11,927) (0.02)
Total Investment Portfolio 72,594,788 77,919,847 98.88
Other Net Assets (Liabilities) 886,563 112
Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Units 78,806,410 100.00
Short Option Contract(s)
Strike Price Premium Paid FairValue
Contract(s) Underlying Interest Lot Size per Contract Expiry Date $) Currency (Received) ($) ($)
(20) KKR & Co., Inc., (Call) @ 60.00 100 April 21,2023 60.00 usb (2917) (135)
(20) KKR & Co., Inc., (Call) @ 65.00 100 April 21,2023 65.00 usb (807) (541)
(185) Manchester United PLC, (Call) @ 30.00 100 April 21,2023 30.00 usb (14,140) (11,251)
Total Short Option Contract(s) Value (17,864) (11,927)

Percentages shown relate investments at fair value to net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units of the Fund.
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Cl American Small Companies Fund

Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Commissions (Note 2)
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31 (in $000's)

2023 2022
Brokerage commissions 32 34
Soft dollar commissions 12 14
Redeemable Unit Transactions (Note 4)
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31
SeriesA SeriesE Series EF SeriesF
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Number of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 757,840 795,175 175,708 179,470 7057 7575 228,438 229,210
Redeemable unitsissued 44,883 81,979 6,817 18,544 2 - 393,955 87957
Redeemable unitsissued for reinvested distributions - - - - - 16 - 320
Redeemable units redeemed (163,665) (119,314) (13,754) (22,306) (290) (534) (43,159) (89,049)
Number of redeemable units at the end of period/year 639,058 757840 168,771 175,708 6,769 7,057 579,234 228,438
Series| Series0 SeriesP SeriesW
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Number of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 85,654 80,010 139,184 137,874 473,499 43,450 13,294 13,690
Redeemable units issued 8,619 14,643 3973 15,324 4,609 457,201 205 -
Redeemable units issued for reinvested distributions - 1,255 1,404 - 4337 - 175
Redeemable units redeemed (11,568) (10,254) (15,141) (15,418) (3,002) (31,489) (329) (571)
Number of redeemable units at the end of period/year 82,705 85,654 128,016 139,184 475,106 473,499 13,170 13,294

T portion of brokerage commissions paid was used to cover research and market data services, termed soft dollar commissions. This amount has been estimated by the Manager of the Fund.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Annual Financial Statements - March 31,2023

-11-



Cl American Small Companies Fund

Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Management and Administration Fees (Note 5)

Loss Carry Forwards (Note 7)

as at March 31, 2023 (%) as at March 31 (in $000's)
Annual Annual
management administration 2023
feerate: feerate: Capital loss carried forward: 4,527
Series A 2.000 021 Non-capital losses expiring:
Series E 1.950 015 2023 -
Series EF 0.950 0.15 2024 -
SeriesF 1.000 021 2025 -
Series| Paid directly by investor Paid directly by investor 2026 -
Series O Paid directly by investor 015 2027 -
Series P Paid directly by investor 021 2028 -
Series W Paid directly by investor 015 2029 -
2030 -
2031 -
2032 -
Securities Lending (Note 6) 2033 -
as at March 31 (in $000's) 2034 -
2035 -
2036 -
2023 2022 2037 -
Loaned 768 18,440 2038 -
Collateral (non-cash) 807 18,809 2039 -
2040 -
204 -
2042 326
Securities Lending Revenue Reconciliation (Note 6) Total 326
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31 (in $000's)
2023 2022
Gross securities lending revenue 44 16
Charges ®) ¢]
Securities lending revenue 36 14
Charges asa % of gross securities lending revenue 187 125

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl American Small Companies Fund

Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Financial Instruments Risks (Note 10)

Currency Risk
The table/tables below summarizes/summarize the Fund's exposure to currency risk.

as at March 31, 2023~

Concentration Risk Financial
For Concentration Risk as at March 31,2023, refer to the Schedule of Investment Portfolio. Instruments Net
Exposure Derivatives Net Exposure Assets
The table/tables below summarizes/summarize the Fund's exposure to concentration risk. Currency (in $000's) (in$000's) (in $000's) (%)
U.S. Dollar 77558 (12) 77546 984
as at March 31, 2022 Total 77558 (12) 77546 984
Categories Net Assets (%)
Long Position(s)
Industrials 2166 as at March 31, 2022~
Financials 1613 Financial
Information Technology 12.05 Instruments Net
Health Care 954 Exposure Derivatives Net Exposure Assets
Communication Services 8.49 Currency (in $000's) (in$000's) (in $000's) (%)
Consumer Discretionary 8.05 U.S. Dollar 88,169 - 88,169 993
Real Estate 788 Total 88,169 - 88,169 993
Materials 511
Utilities 382 ~Includes monetary and non-monetary instruments, if any.
Energy 374
Consumer Staples 314 As at March 31, 2023, had the Canadian dollar strengthened or weakened by 10% (March 31, 2022 - 10%)
Other Net Assets (Liabilities) 042 in relation to all other foreign currencies held in the Fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets
Total Long Position(s) 100.03 attributable to holders of redeemable units of the Fund would have decreased or increased, respectively,
by approximately $7,755,000 (March 31, 2022 - $8,817,000). In practice, the actual results may differ from
Short Position(s) this analysis and the difference may be material.
Option Contract(s) (0.03)
Total Short Position(s) (0.03)
Total 100.00 Interest Rate Risk
As at March 31,2023, the Fund did not have a significant exposure to interest rate risk as substantially all of
its assets were invested in equities and option(s).
Credit Risk

As at March 31, 2023, the Fund did not have a significant exposure to credit risk as substantially all of its
assets were invested in equities and option(s).

The Fund was invested in fixed income securities, preferred securities and derivative instruments, if any,

The table/tables below summarizes/summarize the Fund's exposure to interest rate risk, categorized by the
contractual maturity date.

as at March 31, 2022

with the following credit ratings, as per the table/tables below. Greater

Less than 1-3 3-5 than
as at March 31, 2022 1Year Years Years 5Years Total
Credit Rating* Net Assets (%) (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's)
Not Rated 15 Interest Rate Exposure 1375 - - - 1375
Total 15

"Credit ratings are obtained from S&P Global Ratings, where available, otherwise ratings are obtained from: Moody's
Investors Service or Dominion Bond Rating Service, respectively.

*Refer to Note 10 for Credit Rating Chart reference.

Other Price Risk
As at March 31, 2023 and 2022, the Fund was predominantly invested in U.S. equities and therefore was
sensitive to changes in general economic conditions in the United States.

As at March 31, 2023, had the fair value of equities in the investment portfolio increased or decreased
by 10% (March 31, 2022 - 10%), with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable units of the Fund would have increased or decreased, respectively, by approximately
$7,793,000 (March 31, 2022 - $8,703,000). In practice, the actual results may differ from this analysis and
the difference may be material.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

As at March 31, 2022, had the prevailing interest rates increased or decreased by 0.25%, with all other
variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units of the Fund would have
decreased or increased, respectively, by a nominal amount. In practice, actual results may differ from this
analysis and the difference may be material.
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Cl American Small Companies Fund

Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Fair Value Hierarchy

The table/tables below summarizes/summarize the inputs used by the Fund in valuing the Fund's
investments and derivatives carried at fair value.

Long Positions at fair value as at March 31, 2023

Level1 Level 2 Level3 Total

(in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's)

Equities 76,356 - 1,576 77932
Total 76,356 - 1,576 77932

Short Positions at fair value as at March 31, 2023

Level1 Level 2 Level3 Total

(in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's)

Option contract(s) (12) - - (12)
Total (12) - - (12)

Long Positions at fair value as at March 31, 2022

Level1 Level 2 Level3 Total

(in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's)

Equities 87032 - - 87,032
Bonds - - 1,375 1,375
Total 87032 - 1375 88,407

Short Positions at fair value as at March 31, 2022

Level1 Level 2 Level3 Total

(in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's)

Option(s) (28) - - (28)
Total (28) - - (28)

There were no transfers between Level 1, 2 and 3 during the years ended March 31,2023 and 2022.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl American Small Companies Fund

Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Level 3 Reconciliation
The table/tables below summarizes/summarize the movement in financial instruments classified as Level 3.

for the period/year ended March 31, 2023

Balance at Transfers Transfers Realized Gain  Unrealized Gain Balance at
Mar. 31,2022 Purchases Sales In (Out) (Loss) (Loss)* Mar. 31,2023
(in $000's) (in $000's) (in $000's) (in $000's) (in $000's) (in $000's) (in $000's) (in $000's)

Long Position(s)/Assets:
Equities - 1,489 - - - - 87 1,576
Bonds 1375 - (1,397) - - 6 16 -
Total 1375 1,489 (1,397) - - 6 103 1,576

*Change in unrealized gain (loss) related to investments held at March 31,2023 was $86,848.

for the period/year ended March 31, 2022

Balance at Transfers Transfers Realized Gain  Unrealized Gain Balance at
Mar. 31,2021 Purchases Sales In (Out) (Loss) (Loss)** Mar. 31,2022
(in $000's) (in $000's) (in $000's) (in $000's) (in $000's) (in $000's) (in $000's) (in $000's)

Long Position(s)/Assets:
Bonds - 1391 - - - - (16) 1375
Total - 1391 - - - - (16) 1375

**Change in unrealized gain (loss) related to investments held at March 31,2022 was ($15,824).

The following section discusses the significant unobservable inputs for individually material Level 3 positions and quantitatively outlines the inputs used to calculate fair value in accordance with IFRS 13, Fair Value
Measurement.

The table/tables below presents/present the valuation technique/techniques and the nature of significant input/inputs used to determine the fair value of the Level 3 investments:

as at March 31, 2023
Asset Type Fair Value Valuation Techniques Significant Unobservable Inputs
Equities $1,575,603 Recent transaction Recent transaction price

The above investment is valued using the valuation techniques detailed below:
Recent transaction: The investment is valued based on recent completed transaction, which may include external financing, secondary market trades or other transactions near the measurement dates.

Forinvestment valued based on recent transactions, a sensitivity analysis to show the potential effect of using reasonably possible alternative assumptions is not applicable.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl American Small Companies Fund

Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Level 3 Reconciliation (cont'd)

as at March 31, 2022
Asset Type Fair Value Valuation Techniques Significant Unobservable Inputs
Bond $1,375172 Recent transaction Recent transaction price

The above investment is valued using the valuation techniques detailed below:
Recent transaction: The investment is valued based on recent completed transaction, which may include external financing, secondary market trades or other transactions near the measurement dates.
Forinvestment valued based on recent transactions, a sensitivity analysis to show the potential effect of using reasonably possible alternative assumptions is not applicable.

Investments classified as Level 3 are valued at fair value based on unobservable inputs and assumptions, which may include credit spreads, industry multipliers, and discount rates. Management has assessed that the effect of
changing these inputs to reasonably possible alternatives would not have a significant impact on the net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units of the Fund as at March 31,2023 and 2022.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Canadian Investment Fund

Financial Statements

Statements of Financial Position
as at March 31

(in $000's except for per unit amounts and units outstanding)

Statements of Financial Position (cont'd)
as at March 31

(in $000's except for per unit amounts and units outstanding)

2023

2022

Netassetsattributable to
holders of redeemable units
perSeries/Class (Note 4):

2023 2022

2023

Netassetsattributable to
holders of redeemable units

perunit:

2022

Number of redeemable units

2023

outstanding:

2022

Assets

Current assets

Investments

Investments pledged as collateral

Cash

Unrealized gain on futures and foreign currency forward
contracts

Swaps, swaptions and options

Daily variation margin on derivative instruments
Fees rebate receivable

Cash collateral on deposit for short sale
Dividends receivable

Interest receivable

Receivable for distribution from investments
Securities lending revenue receivable (Note 6)
Receivable forinvestments sold

Receivable for unit subscriptions

1,554,314

49,928
4385

2
2,174
195

243

1931131

11,896

12,670

224

SeriesA 1,241,457 1,624,683
SeriesE 37,905 46,080
Series EF 2,926 3,488
180,785 96,909
Series| 99,852 128,854
Insight Series 264 351
Series O 39,979 48,810
Series P 2,517 2,708
Series W 1 1

Series F

3315
1593
1101
2273
38.82
2213
16.24
10.59
10.59

36.27
1742
1192
2462
4157
2397
1742
1137
11.37

37,444,234
2,379,718
265,757
7951,997
2,572,426
11,909
2,461,223
237,654
131

44797313
2,645,908
292,698
3,936,551
3,099,599
14,645
2,801,373
238,227
131

1,611,241

1,957,647

Liabilities

Current liabilities

Investments sold short

Bank overdraft

Unrealized loss on futures and foreign currency forward
contracts

Swaps, swaptions and options

Dividends payable on investments sold short
Interest payable on investments sold short

Daily variation margin on derivative instruments
Payable for investments purchased

Payable for unit redemptions

Distributions payable to holders of redeemable units
Management fees payable

Administration fees payable

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

5555

5763

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units

1,605,686

1,951,884

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Canadian Investment Fund

Financial Statements

Statements of Comprehensive Income
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31
(in 3000's except for per unit amounts and number of units)

Statements of Comprehensive Income (cont'd)

for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31
(in 3000's except for per unit amounts and number of units)

Increase (decrease)innet

Increase (decrease)innet

assetsattributable to assetsattributable to
holders of redeemable units | holdersof redeemable units Weighted average number
per Series/Class: perunit: of units:
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Income Series A (133,859) 121,275 (335 266 39,931,898 45,738,424
Net gain (loss) on investments and derivatives SeriesE (3,874) 3,494 (1.53) 130 2,524,589 2,685,939
Dividends 32,994 29,594 Series EF (265) 291 (0.95) 1.01 280,542 287343
Interest for distribution purposes 1173 148 Series F (13,152) 7211 (1.63) 194 8,063,107 3717347
Income distributions from investments - - Series | (8,341) 14,443 (3.00) 434 2,779,534 3,323,261
Capital gain distributions from investments - - Insight Series (28) 34 (1.97) 210 13,992 15,965
Derivative income (loss) - - SeriesO (3,312 4756 (1.25) 167 2,646,443 2,859,873
Dividends expense on financial assets (liabilities) Series P (181) 210 (0.75) 0.95 242418 219,670
sold short - - Series W - - (0.75) 1.05 131 124
Interest expense on financial assets (liabilities) sold
short - -
Net realized gain (loss) on sale of investments and
derivatives 13,592 203,770
Change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) in
value of investments and derivatives (176,261) (36,356)
Total net gain (loss) on investments and derivatives (128,502) 197156
Otherincome
Foreign exchange gain (loss) on cash 1,532 (1,146)
Commitment fee income - -
Securities lending revenue (Note 6) 102 244
Fees rebate 413 425
Otherincome - -
Total otherincome 2,047 (477)
Totalincome (126,455) 196,679
Expenses
Management fees (Note 5) 28,073 35,526
Administration fees (Note 5) 3112 3,802
Commissions and other portfolio transaction costs 1357 623
Independent review committee fees 1 1
Securities borrowing fees (Note 2) - -
Margin fees - -
Service fees - -
Interest expense 67 -
Withholding taxes 748 940
Harmonized sales tax 3,195 4,071
Other expenses 4 2
Total expenses 36,557 44,965
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units (163,012) 151,714

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Canadian Investment Fund

Financial Statements

Statements of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Units
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31 (in $000's)

SeriesA Series E Series EF
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 1,624,683 1,687,496 46,080 47,025 3,488 3,465
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (133,859) 121,275 (3,874) 3,494 (265) 291
Distributions to holders of redeemable units
From net investment income - - - - - -
From net realized gains (253) (78,515) (84) (2,251) (5) (206)
Return of capital - - - - - -
Total distributions to holders of redeemable units (253) (78,515) (84) (2,251) (5) (206)
Redeemable unit transactions
Proceeds from redeemable units issued 35,270 87676 417 628 6 -
Reinvestment of distributions to holders of redeemable units 1 77387 - 2,251 2 191
Redemption of redeemable units (284,385) (270,636) (4,634) (5,067) (300) (253)
Netincrease (decrease) from redeemable unit transactions (249,114) (105,573) (4,217) (2,188) (292) (62)
Netincrease (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (383,226) (62,813) (8,175) (945) (562) 23
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the end of period/year 1,241,457 1,624,683 37,905 46,080 2,926 3,488
Series F Series| Insight Series
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 96,909 85,872 128,854 144,789 351 403
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (13,152) 7211 (8,341) 14,443 (28) 34
Distributions to holders of redeemable units
From netinvestment income - - - - - -
From net realized gains (219) (5,603) (270) (9,455) - (22)
Return of capital - - - - - -
Total distributions to holders of redeemable units (219) (5,603) (270) (9,455) - (22)
Redeemable unit transactions
Proceeds from redeemable units issued 117104 15,192 11,768 10,096 - 1
Reinvestment of distributions to holders of redeemable units 172 5,042 270 9,455 - 22
Redemption of redeemable units (20,029) (10,805) (32,429) (40,474) (59) (87)
Netincrease (decrease) from redeemable unit transactions 97247 9,429 (20,391) (20,923) (59) (64)
Netincrease (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units 83,876 11,037 (29,002 (15,935) (87) (52)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the end of period/year 180,785 96,909 99,852 128,854 264 351
Series 0 Series P Series W
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 48,810 50,022 2,708 2,094 1 1
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (3312) 4756 (181) 210 - -
Distributions to holders of redeemable units
From net investment income - - - - - -
From net realized gains (100) (3,554) (6) (187) - -
Return of capital - - - - - -
Total distributions to holders of redeemable units (100) (3,554) (6) (187) - -
Redeemable unit transactions
Proceeds from redeemable units issued 599 987 197 816 - -
Reinvestment of distributions to holders of redeemable units 94 3,322 6 181 - -
Redemption of redeemable units (6,112) (6,723) (207) (406) - -
Netincrease (decrease) from redeemable unit transactions (5,419) (2,414) (4) 591 - -
Netincrease (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (8,831) (1,212 (191) 614 - -
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the end of period/year 39,979 48,810 2,517 2,708 1 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Canadian Investment Fund

Financial Statements

Statements of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Units (cont'd)

for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31 (in $000's)

Total Fund
2023 2022
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 1,951,884 2,021,167
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (163,012) 151,714
Distributions to holders of redeemable units
From net investment income - -
From net realized gains (937) (99,793)
Return of capital - -
Total distributions to holders of redeemable units (937) (99,793)
Redeemable unit transactions
Proceeds from redeemable units issued 165,361 115,396
Reinvestment of distributions to holders of redeemable units 545 97851
Redemption of redeemable units (348,155) (334,451)
Netincrease (decrease) from redeemable unit transactions (182,249) (121,204)
Netincrease (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (346,198) (69,283)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the end of period/year 1,605,686 1,951,884

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Canadian Investment Fund

Financial Statements

Statements of Cash Flows
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31 (in $000's)

2023 2022
Cash flows from (used in) operating activities
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable units (163,012) 151,714
Adjustments for:
Net realized (gain) loss on sale of investments and derivatives (13,592) (203,770)
Unrealized foreign exchange (gain) loss on cash 423 225
Commissions and other portfolio transaction costs 1,357 623
Change in unrealized (appreciation) depreciation in value of
investments and derivatives 176,261 36,356
Proceeds from sale and maturity of investments and
derivatives 1,245,884 1,143,618
Purchase of investments and derivatives (1,025,446) (917,686)
(Increase) decrease in cash collateral on deposit for short sale - -
Non-cash distributions from investments - -
Change in daily variation margin - -
(Increase) decrease in dividends receivable (576) 43
(Increase) decrease in interest receivable (194) -
(Increase) decrease in securities lending revenue receivable - -
Increase (decrease) in management fees payable 82 -
Increase (decrease) in administration fees payable 9 -
Change in other accounts receivable and payable 126 (24)
Net cash from (used in) operating activities 221322 211,099
Cash flows from (used in) financing activities
Distributions paid to holders of redeemable units, net of reinvested
distributions (393) (1,942)
Proceeds fromissuance of redeemable units 35,043 47313
Amounts paid on redemption of redeemable units (217,517) (266,928)
Net cash from (used in) financing activities (182,867) (221,557)
Unrealized foreign exchange gain (loss) on cash (423) (225)
Net increase (decrease) in cash 38,455 (10,458)
Cash (bank overdraft), beginning of period/year 11,896 22,579
Cash (bank overdraft), end of period/year 49,928 11,896
Supplementary Information:
Dividends received, net of withholding tax* 31,671 28,096
Interest received, net of withholding tax* 978 146
Dividends paid* - -
Interest paid* -

Tax recoverable (paid)

67)

*Dividends and interest received as well as dividends and interest paid relate to operating activities of the Fund.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Canadian Investment Fund

Schedule of Investment Portfolio as at March 31, 2023

Number of
Units/Shares Average Cost FairValue % of Net
orParValue  Description ($) ($) Assets
FINANCIALS
494,113 Bankof Montreal 64,365,427 59,481,323
302,760  Brookfield Asset Management Ltd., Class A 10,020,609 13,403,185
341,791 Intact Financial Corp. 55,415,561 66,109,215
usb 103269  Mastercard Inc., Class A 45,267,356 50,720,426
852,276  Royal Bank of Canada 91,434,963 110,156,673
usb 105331 S&PGlobal Inc. 42,061,066 49,079,681
266,170  TMX Group Ltd. 25,334,069 36,332,205
1273975  Toronto-Dominion Bank (The) 98,872,702 103,128,276
432,771,753 488,410,984 30.42
INDUSTRIALS
316,551  Canadian Pacific Railway Ltd. 28,230,932 32,943,463
233742 Stantec Inc. 16,812,693 18,467,955
314,762 Thomson Reuters Corp. 24,169,459 55,347,750
408328  Toromont Industries Ltd. 45,920,454 45,295,825
197636  Waste Connections Inc. 26,739,896 37175,332
281742 WSPGlobal Inc. 44,833,872 49,876,786
186,707,306 239,107,111 14.89
ENERGY
512,725  ARCResources Ltd. 7,983,403 7,860,074
818,528  Canadian Natural Resources Ltd. 58,986,903 61,217,709
2,669,177 Cenovus Energy Inc. 67,375,286 62,939,194
704,883 NuVista Energy Ltd. 8,360,735 7704371
1,264,500  Suncor Energy Inc. 59,613,453 53,058,420
589,140 Tourmaline Qil Corp. 41,132,780 33,180,365
243,452,560 225,960,133 14.07
CONSUMER DISCRETIONARY
usb 438,057 Amazon.com Inc. 66,958,983 61,151,196
339,532 CanadianTire Corp., Ltd., Class A 50,477,162 59,883,259
UsD 296,897 Nike Inc., Class B 49,701,273 49,210,072
167,137,418 170,244,527 10.6
MATERIALS
768,003  Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd. 51,581,044 52,915,407
1,600,335 First Quantum Minerals Ltd. 48,039,419 49,722,408
602,317  Interfor Corp. 16,743,835 13,263,020
519,600 Lithium Americas Corp. 16,491,467 15,276,240
277455 Nutrien Ltd. 31,729,837 27,692,784
164,585,602 158,869,859 9.89
CONSUMER STAPLES
585,344  Alimentation Couche-Tard Inc. 33,782,629 39,774,125
1108673  Empire Co,, Ltd., Class A 39,907,581 40,167,223
73,690,210 79,941,348 498
COMMUNICATION SERVICES
1177825  TELUS Corp. 33,961,009 31,601,045
usb 168,709  T-Mobile USInc. 33,897,031 33,024,999
67,858,040 64,626,044 4.03
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
21562 Constellation Software Inc. 28,383,401 54,787,101
64,694 Lumine Group Inc. 1,058,471 951,649
29,441,872 55,738,750 347
REAL ESTATE
557871 Allied Properties REIT 16,646,505 13,589,738
290412 Granite REIT 24,902,745 24,304,580
41,549,250 37,894,318 236

Percentages shown relate investments at fair value to net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units of the Fund.
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Cl Canadian Investment Fund

Schedule of Investment Portfolio as at March 31, 2023 (cont'd)

Number of
Units/Shares Average Cost FairValue % of Net
orParValue  Description ($) ($) Assets
UTILITIES

989,400  Northland Power Inc. 32,850,005 33,520,872 2.09
Total Investment Portfolio before Commissions and other portfolio transaction costs 1,440,044,016 1,554,313,946 96.8

Commissions and other portfolio transaction costs (1,032,807)
Total Investment Portfolio before Derivative Instruments 1,439,011,209 1,554,313,946 96.8
Foreign Currency Forward Contract(s) 980,085 0.06
Total Investment Portfolio 1,439,011,209 1,555,294,031 96.86
Other Net Assets (Liabilities) 50,391,615 314
Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Units 1,605,685,646 100.00

Foreign Currency Forward Contract(s)

Credit Rating of Contract(s) Unrealized
Counterparty the(ounterparty* SettlementDate Currency Buy Position  Currency Sell Position Rate Gain (Loss) (%)
Bank of Montreal A1 April 18,2023 CAD 86,830,507 usb 64,134,093 135 175,487
Bank of Montreal A-1 May 15,2023 CAD 10,904,781 usb 8123135 134 (65,863)
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce A1 May 15,2023 CAD 9,820,869 usb 7379174 133 (145,023)
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce A1 May 15,2023 usb 26,872,000 CAD 36,517,033 0.74 (225,240)
Citigroup Inc. A-2 April 18,2023 CAD 54,247,622 usb 40,083,808 135 88,235
Citigroup Inc. A-2 April 18,2023 usD 53,576,406 CAD 71,562,166 0.75 827795
Citigroup Inc. A-2 April 18,2023 usb 51,911,768 CAD 69,369,592 075 771,188
Citigroup Inc. A-2 April 18,2023 usb 38,933,826 CAD 52,052,618 075 552,967
Citigroup Inc. A-2 April 18,2023 usb 39,339,000 CAD 53,162,760 0.74 (9,723
Citigroup Inc. A-2 May 15,2023 CAD 10,113,989 usb 7521,791 134 (44,514)
Citigroup Inc. A-2 May 15,2023 usb 4,642,276 CAD 6,382,160 073 (112,566)
Citigroup Inc. A-2 May 15,2023 usb 5,029,133 CAD 6,916,315 073 (124,255)
Citigroup Inc. A-2 May 15,2023 usb 6,083,106 CAD 8,370,105 073 (154,608)
Goldman Sachs Group Inc. A2 April 18,2023 CAD 9,892,171 usb 7412,600 133 (123,391)
Goldman Sachs Group Inc. A-2 April 18,2023 CAD 50,913,392 usb 38,065,376 134 (518,783)
Goldman Sachs Group Inc. A-2 May 15,2023 CAD 9,840,645 usb 7379174 133 (125,247)
HSBC Holdings PLC A2 April 18,2023 CAD 86,784,330 usb 64,134,093 135 129,311
HSBC Holdings PLC A-2 April 18,2023 CAD 475,695 usb 351,894 135 232
HSBC Holdings PLC A-2 April 18,2023 usb 85,195,000 CAD 113,356,139 075 1,755,404
HSBC Holdings PLC A-2 May 15,2023 CAD 13,525,566 usb 10,091,936 134 (104,028)
HSBC Holdings PLC A-2 May 15,2023 usb 4,866,485 CAD 6,700,366 073 (127,969)
JPMorgan Chase & Co. A-2 April 18,2023 CAD 53,522,706 usb 40,083,808 134 (636,681)
Morgan Stanley A-2 May 15,2023 CAD 9,809,579 usb 7379174 133 (156,313)
Royal Bank of Canada A-1+ April 18,2023 CAD 50,917,579 usb 38,065,376 134 (514,596)
Royal Bank of Canada A-1+ May 15,2023 CAD 10,123,692 usb 7521,791 135 (34,811)
Toronto-Dominion Bank A+ April 18,2023 CAD 54,243,413 usb 40,083,808 135 84,026
Toronto-Dominion Bank A-1+ April 18,2023 CAD 9,132,281 usb 6,842,400 133 (112,853)
Toronto-Dominion Bank A-1+ May 15,2023 CAD 10,902,547 usb 8123135 134 (68,096)
Total Foreign Currency Forward Contract(s) Value 980,085

*Credit rating provided by S&P Global Ratings.
Percentages shown relate investments at fair value to net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units of the Fund.
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Cl Canadian Investment Fund

Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Offsetting of Financial Instruments (Note 2)

The following table/tables shows/show the net impact on the Fund's Statements of Financial Position if all rights to offset were exercised.

as at March 31, 2023

Amounts Eligible for Offset

Gross Assets/ Financial Collateral Net
(Liabilities) Instruments Received/(Paid) Exposure
(in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's)
Derivative assets - Foreign currency forward contracts 4385 (828) - 3,557
Derivative assets - Swaps and swaptions - - - -
Total 4,385 (828) - 3,557
Derivative liabilities - Foreign currency forward contracts (3,405) 828 - (2,577)
Derivative liabilities - Swaps and swaptions - - -
Total (3,405) 828 - (2,577)
as at March 31, 2022
Amounts Eligible for Offset
Gross Assets/ Financial Collateral Net
(Liabilities) Instruments Received/(Paid) Exposure
(in $000's) (in$000's) (in$000's) (in $000's)
Derivative assets - Foreign currency forward contracts 12,670 (3,267) - 9,403
Derivative assets - Swaps and swaptions - - - -
Total 12,670 (3,267) - 9,403
Derivative liabilities - Foreign currency forward contracts (3,276) 3,267 - 9)
Derivative liabilities - Swaps and swaptions - - - -
Total (3,276) 3,267 - (9)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Canadian Investment Fund

Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Commissions (Note 2)
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31 (in $000's)

2023 2022
Brokerage commissions 1,347 608
Soft dollar commissions 487 254
Redeemable Unit Transactions (Note 4)
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31
SeriesA SeriesE Series EF SeriesF
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Number of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 44797313 47,563,593 2,645,908 2,760,330 292,698 297,031 3,936,551 3,563,682
Redeemable unitsissued 1,068,182 2,345,130 26,567 40,480 614 - 4,902,217 594,687
Redeemable unitsissued for reinvested distributions 31 2,083,277 126,228 203 15,691 7,862 200,601
Redeemable units redeemed (8,421,292) (7.194,687) (292,757) (281,130) (27758) (20,024) (894,633) (422,419)
Number of redeemable units at the end of period/year 37444,234 44,797313 2379718 2,645,908 265,757 292,698 7951,997 3,936,551
Series| Insight Series Series 0 Series P
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Number of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 3,099,599 3,554,931 14,645 17178 2,801,373 2,931,299 238,227 188,056
Redeemable units issued 315,195 235,398 - 39 37612 54,263 18,489 68,776
Redeemable units issued for reinvested distributions 7275 223,567 15 893 6,007 187334 567 15,634
Redeemable units redeemed (849,643) (914,297) (2,751) (3,465) (383,769) (371,523) (19,629) (34,239)
Number of redeemable units at the end of period/year 2,572,426 3,099,599 11,909 14,645 2,461,223 2,801,373 237654 238,227

SeriesW
2023 2022
Number of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 131 122
Redeemable units issued - -
Redeemable units issued for reinvested distributions - 9
Redeemable units redeemed - -
Number of redeemable units at the end of period/year 131 131

T portion of brokerage commissions paid was used to cover research and market data services, termed soft dollar commissions. This amount has been estimated by the Manager of the Fund.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Canadian Investment Fund

Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Management and Administration Fees (Note 5)

Loss Carry Forwards (Note 7)

as at March 31, 2023 (%) as at March 31 (in $000's)
Annual Annual
management administration 2023
feerate: feerate: Capital loss carried forward: -
Series A 1950 0.20 Non-capital losses expiring:
Series E 1.950 015 2023 -
Series EF 0.950 0.15 2024 -
Series F 0950 0.20 2025 -
Series| Paid directly by investor Paid directly by investor 2026 -
Insight Series 0.950 0.20 2027 -
Series 0 Paid directly by investor 015 2028 -
Series P Paid directly by investor 0.20 2029 -
SeriesW Paid directly by investor 014 2030 -
2031 -
2032 -
2033 -
Securities Lending (Note 6) 2034 -
as at March 31 (in $000's) 2035 -
2036 -
2037 -
2023 2022 2038 -
Loaned 98,242 230,803 2039 -
Collateral (non-cash) 103,158 235,431 2040 -
204 -
2042 -
Total -
Securities Lending Revenue Reconciliation (Note 6)
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31 (in $000's)
2023 2022
Gross securities lending revenue 129 287
Charges (27) (43)
Securities lending revenue 102 244
Charges as a % of gross securities lending revenue 207 150

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Canadian Investment Fund

Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Financial Instruments Risks (Note 10)

Currency Risk
The table/tables below summarizes/summarize the Fund's exposure to currency risk.

as at March 31, 2023~

Concentration Risk Financial
For Concentration Risk as at March 31,2023, refer to the Schedule of Investment Portfolio. Instruments Net
Exposure Derivatives Net Exposure Assets

The table/tables below summarizes/summarize the Fund's exposure to concentration risk. Currency (in $000's) (in$000's) (in $000's) (%)
U.S. Dollar 288,440 (116,632) 171,808 107

as at March 31, 2022 Total 288,440 (116,632) 171,808 10.7

Categories Net Assets (%)

Financials 24.16

Information Technology 17.05 as at March 31, 2022~

Consumer Discretionary 14.95 Financial

Industrials 13.66 Instruments Net

Health Care 8.46 Exposure Derivatives Net Exposure Assets

Energy 6.84 Currency (in $000's) (in $000's) (in $000's) (%)

Communication Services 6.68 U.S. Dollar 915,182 (719,126) 196,056 100

Materials 335 Euro 77 - 77 0.0

Utilities 202 Total 915,259 (719,126) 196,133 100

Consumer Staples 177

Other Net Assets (Liabilities) 058 “Includes monetary and non-monetary instruments, if any.

Foreign Currency Forward Contract(s) 048

Total 100.00 As at March 31, 2023, had the Canadian dollar strengthened or weakened by 10% (March 31, 2022 - 10%)
inrelation to all other foreign currencies held in the Fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable units of the Fund would have decreased or increased, respectively,

Credit Risk by approximately $17181,000 (March 31, 2022 - $19,613,000). In practice, the actual results may differ from

Asat March 31,2023, the Fund's exposure to credit risk through derivative instruments was insignificant.

The Fund was invested in fixed income securities, preferred securities and derivative instruments, if any,
with the following credit ratings, as per the table/tables below.

as at March 31, 2022

Credit Rating"* Net Assets (%)
AAA/Aaa/A++ 01
AA/Aa/A+ 0.5
Total 0.6

"Credit ratings are obtained from S&P Global Ratings, where available, otherwise ratings are obtained from: Moody's
Investors Service or Dominion Bond Rating Service, respectively.

*Refer to Note 10 for Credit Rating Chart reference.

Other Price Risk
As at March 31, 2023 and 2022, the Fund was predominantly invested in Canadian equities and therefore
was sensitive to changes in general economic conditions in Canada.

As at March 31, 2023, had the fair value of equities in the investment portfolio increased or decreased
by 10% (March 31, 2022 - 10%), with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable units of the Fund would have increased or decreased, respectively, by approximately
$155,431,000 (March 31,2022 - $193,113,000). In practice, the actual results may differ from this analysis and
the difference may be material.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

this analysis and the difference may be material.

Interest Rate Risk
As at March 31, 2023 and 2022, the Fund did not have a significant exposure to interest rate risk as
substantially all of its assets were invested in equities and derivatives.

Fair Value Hierarchy

The table/tables below summarizes/summarize the inputs used by the Fund in valuing the Fund's
investments and derivatives carried at fair value.

Long Positions at fair value as at March 31, 2023

Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

(in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's)

Equities 1,554,314 - - 1554314
Foreign currency forward contract(s), net - 980 - 980
Total 1,554,314 980 - 1555294
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Cl Canadian Investment Fund

Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Fair Value Hierarchy (cont'd)

Long Positions at fair value as at March 31, 2022

Level1 Level 2 Level3 Total

(in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's)

Equities 1,931,131 - - 1931131
Foreign currency forward contract(s), net - 9,394 - 9,394
Total 1,931,131 9394 - 1940525

There were no transfers between Level 1, 2 and 3 during the years ended March 31, 2023 and 2022.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Energy Giants Covered Call Fund

Financial Statements

Statement of Financial Position
as at March 31

(in $000's except for per unit amounts and units outstanding)

Statement of Financial Position (cont'd)

as at March 31

(in $000's except for per unit amounts and units outstanding)

2023

Netassetsattributable to
holders of redeemable units
perSeries/Class (Note 4):

2023

Netassetsattributable to
holders of redeemable units
perunit:

2023

Number of redeemable units
outstanding:

2023

Assets

Current assets

Investments

Investments pledged as collateral

Cash

Unrealized gain on futures and foreign currency forward
contracts

Swaps, swaptions and options

Daily variation margin on derivative instruments
Fees rebate receivable

Cash collateral on deposit for short sale
Dividends receivable

Interest receivable

Receivable for distribution from investments
Receivable for investments sold

Receivable for unit subscriptions

236

Series A 192
Series F 16
Series | 10
Series P 9
Series W 10

9.60
9.61
9.62
9.62
9.62

20,025
1,652
1,000
1,000
1,000

Liabilities

Current liabilities

Investments sold short

Bank overdraft

Unrealized loss on futures and foreign currency forward
contracts

Swaps, swaptions and options

Dividends payable on investments sold short
Interest payable oninvestments sold short

Daily variation margin on derivative instruments
Payable for investments purchased

Payable for unit redemptions

Distributions payable to holders of redeemable units
Management fees payable

Administration fees payable

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Netassets attributable to holders of redeemable units

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Energy Giants Covered Call Fund

Financial Statements
Statement of Comprehensive Income Statement of Comprehensive Income (cont'd)
for the period ended March 31 for the period ended March 31
(in 3000's except for per unit amounts and number of units) (in 3000's except for per unit amounts and number of units)
Increase (decrease)innet Increase (decrease)innet
assetsattributable to holders assetsattributable to
of redeemableunitsper | holders of redeemable units Weighted average number
Series/Class: perunit: of units:
2023 2023 2023 2023
Income SeriesA (5) (031) 15,677
Net gain (loss) on investments and derivatives Series F (1) (0.42) 1,517
Dividends 3 Series | - (0.38) 1,000
Interest for distribution purposes - Series P - (0.38) 1,000
Income distributions from investments - Series W - (0.38) 1,000

Capital gain distributions from investments -

Derivative income (loss) -

Dividends expense on financial assets (liabilities)

sold short -

Interest expense on financial assets (liabilities) sold

short -

Net realized gain (loss) on sale of investments and

derivatives 3

Change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) in

value of investments and derivatives (12)
Total net gain (loss) on investments and derivatives (6)
Otherincome

Foreign exchange gain (loss) on cash -

Securities lending revenue (Note 6) -

Fees rebate -

Other income -
Total otherincome -
Totalincome (6)
Expenses
Management fees (Note 5) -
Administration fees (Note 5) -
Commissions and other portfolio transaction costs -
Independent review committee fees -
Securities borrowing fees (Note 2) -
Service fees -
Interest expense -
Withholding taxes -
Harmonized sales tax -
Other expenses -
Total expenses -
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units (6)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Energy Giants Covered Call Fund

Financial Statements

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Units
for the period ended March 31 (in $000's)

SeriesA
2023

Series F
2023

Series |
2023

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the beginning of period -

Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (5)

1

Distributions to holders of redeemable units
From net investment income -
From net realized gains -
Return of capital -

Total distributions to holders of redeemable units -

Redeemable unit transactions
Proceeds from redeemable units issued 197
Reinvestment of distributions to holders of redeemable units -
Redemption of redeemable units -

17

10

Netincrease (decrease) from redeemable unit transactions 197

17

10

Netincrease (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units 192

16

10

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the end of period 192

16

10

Series P
2023

Series W
2023

Total Fund
2023

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the beginning of period -

Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units -

(6)

Distributions to holders of redeemable units
From netinvestment income -
From net realized gains -
Return of capital -

Total distributions to holders of redeemable units -

Redeemable unit transactions
Proceeds from redeemable units issued 9
Reinvestment of distributions to holders of redeemable units -
Redemption of redeemable units -

10

243

Netincrease (decrease) from redeemable unit transactions

10

243

Netincrease (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units

10

237

o |w|wv

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the end of period

10

237

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Energy Giants Covered Call Fund

Financial Statements

Statement of Cash Flows
for the period ended March 31 (in $000's)

2023

Cash flows from (used in) operating activities
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable units
Adjustments for:
Net realized (gain) loss on sale of investments and derivatives
Unrealized foreign exchange (gain) loss on cash
Commissions and other portfolio transaction costs
Change in unrealized (appreciation) depreciation in value of
investments and derivatives
Proceeds from sale and maturity of investments and
derivatives
Purchase of investments and derivatives
(Increase) decrease in cash collateral on deposit for short sale
Non-cash distributions from investments
Change in daily variation margin
(Increase) decrease in dividends receivable
(Increase) decrease in interest receivable
Increase (decrease) in management fees payable
Increase (decrease) in administration fees payable
Change in other accounts receivable and payable

Net cash from (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from (used in) financing activities

Distributions paid to holders of redeemable units, net of reinvested

distributions
Proceeds from issuance of redeemable units
Amounts paid on redemption of redeemable units

243

Net cash from (used in) financing activities

243

Unrealized foreign exchange gain (loss) on cash
Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash (bank overdraft), beginning of period

Cash (bank overdraft), end of period

Supplementary Information:

Dividends received, net of withholding tax*
Interest received, net of withholding tax*
Dividends paid*

Interest paid*

Taxrecoverable (paid)

*Dividends and interest received as well as dividends and interest paid relate to operating activities of the Fund.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Energy Giants Covered Call Fund

Schedule of Investment Portfolio as at March 31, 2023

Average Cost FairValue % of Net
NumberofUnits  Description ($) ($) Assets
UNDERLYING FUND(S)

41,119 (I Energy Giants Covered Call ETF (Common Units) 248,259 235,612 99.45
Total Investment Portfolio before Commissions and other portfolio transaction costs 248,259 235,612 99.45

Commissions and other portfolio transaction costs (411)
Total Investment Portfolio 247,848 235,612 99.45
Other Net Assets (Liabilities) 1,306 0.55
Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Units 236,918 100.00

Percentages shown relate investments at fair value to net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units of the Fund.
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Cl Energy Giants Covered Call Fund

Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Interest in Unconsolidated Structured Entities (Note 2)

The following table presents the Fund's interest in Unconsolidated Structured Entities.

as at March 31, 2023

Fair Value of Fair Value of the Fund's Investment Ownershipin the

the Underlying Fund(s) / ETF(s) in the Underlying Fund(s) / ETF(s) Underlying Fund(s) / ETF(s)

Unconsolidated Structured Entities (in$000's) (in$000's) (%)
Cl Energy Giants Covered Call ETF 514,367 236 0.1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Energy Giants Covered Call Fund

Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Commissions (Note 2)
for the period ended March 31 (in $000's)

2023
Brokerage commissions -
Soft dollar commissions’ -
Redeemable Unit Transactions (Note 4)
for the period ended March 31
SeriesA SeriesF Series| SeriesP
2023 2023 2023 2023
Number of redeemable units at the beginning of period - - - -
Redeemable units issued 20,025 1,652 1,000 1,000
Redeemable unitsissued for reinvested distributions - - - -
Redeemable units redeemed - - - -
Number of redeemable units at the end of period 20,025 1,652 1,000 1,000
Series W
2023
Number of redeemable units at the beginning of period -
Redeemable unitsissued 1,000
Redeemable units issued for reinvested distributions -
Redeemable units redeemed -
Number of redeemable units at the end of period 1,000

T portion of brokerage commissions paid was used to cover research and market data services, termed soft dollar commissions. This amount has been estimated by the Manager of the Fund.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Energy Giants Covered Call Fund

Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Management and Administration Fees (Note 5)

Loss Carry Forwards (Note 7)

as at March 31, 2023 (%) as at March 31 (in $000's)
Annual Annual
management administration 2023
feerate: feerate: Capital loss carried forward: -
Series A 1.600 0.05 Non-capital losses expiring:
Series F 0.600 0.05 2023 -
Series| Paid directly by investor Paid directly by investor 2024 -
Series P Paid directly by investor 0.05 2025 -
Series W Paid directly by investor 0.05 2026 -
2027 -
2028 -
2029 -
Securities Lending (Note 6) 2030 -
as at March 31 (in $000's) 2031 -
2032 -
2033 -
2023 2034 -
Loaned - 2035 -
Collateral (non-cash) 2036 -
2037 -
2038 -
2039 -
Securities Lending Revenue Reconciliation (Note 6) 2040 -
for the period ended March 31 (in $000's) 2041 -
2042 -
Total -
2023
Gross securities lending revenue -
Charges
Securities lending revenue Related Party Investments (Note 9)
Charges as a % of gross securities lending revenue as at March 31 (in $000's)
Investments 2023
ClEnergy Giants Covered Call ETF (Common Units) 236

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Energy Giants Covered Call Fund

Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Financial Instruments Risks (Note 10)

Concentration Risk
The table below summarizes the Underlying Fund's exposure to concentration risk.

Currency Risk
As at March 31,2023, the Fund had no significant direct exposure to currency risk.

As at March 31,2023, the Fund indirectly bears the currency risk exposure of the Underlying Fund.

The table below summarizes the Underlying Fund's exposure to currency risk.

as at March 31, 2023 as at March 31, 2023~
Categories Net Assets (%) Currency Net Assets (%)
Long Position(s) U.S. Dollar 374
USA. 4700 Total 374
Canada 13.60
UK. 13.20 ~Includes monetary and non-monetary instruments, if any.
Italy 6.70
Brazil 6.60 As at March 31, 2023, had the Canadian dollar strengthened or weakened by 10% in relation to all other
Norway 6.50 foreign currencies held in the Underlying Fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets
France 6.40 attributable to holders of redeemable units of the Fund would have indirectly decreased or increased,
Foreign Currency Forward Contract(s) 0.80 respectively, by approximately $9,000. In practice, the actual results may differ from this analysis and the
Cash & Cash Equivalents 0.40 difference may be material.
Other Net Assets (Liabilities) 0.20
Total Long Position(s) 101.40
Interest Rate Risk
Short Position(s) As at March 31,2023, the Fund had no significant direct exposure to interest rate risk.
Option Contract(s) (1.40)
Total Short Position(s) (1.40) As at March 31,2023, the Fund indirectly bears the interest rate risk exposure of the Underlying Fund.
Total 100.00
As at March 31, 2023, the Underlying Fund did not have a significant exposure to interest rate risk as
substantially all of its assets were invested in equities and derivatives.
Credit Risk

As at March 31,2023, the Fund had no significant direct exposure to credit risk.
As at March 31,2023, the Fund indirectly bears the credit risk exposure of the Underlying Fund.

The Underlying Fund was invested in fixed income securities, preferred securities and derivative
instruments, if any, with the following credit ratings, as per the table below.

as at March 31, 2023

Fair Value Hierarchy

The table below summarizes the inputs used by the Fund in valuing the Fund's investments and derivatives
carried at fair value.

Credit Rating"* Net Assets (%) Long Positions at fair value as at March 31, 2023

AAA/Aaa/A++ 09 Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Total 09 (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's)
Underlying Fund(s) 236 - - 236

"Credit ratings are obtained from S&P Global Ratings, where available, otherwise ratings are obtained from: Moody's Total 236 - - 236

Investors Service or Dominion Bond Rating Service, respectively.

*Refer to Note 10 for Credit Rating Chart reference.

Other Price Risk
Asat March 31,2023, the Fund indirectly bears the other price risk exposure of the Underlying Fund.

As at March 31, 2023, the Underlying Fund was invested in global equities and therefore was sensitive to
changes in general economic conditions across the world.

As at March 31, 2023, had the fair value of equities in the investment portfolio of the Underlying Fund
increased or decreased by 10%, with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable units of the Fund would have increased or decreased, respectively, by approximately $24,000.
In practice, the actual results may differ from this analysis and the difference may be material.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

There were no transfers between Level 1, 2 and 3 during the period ended March 31,2023.
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Cl Global Climate Leaders Fund

Financial Statements

Statements of Financial Position
as at March 31

(in $000's except for per unit amounts and units outstanding)

Statements of Financial Position (cont'd)
as at March 31

(in $000's except for per unit amounts and units outstanding)

Netassetsattributable to Netassetsattributable to
holders of redeemableunits | holdersof redeemableunits | Numberof redeemable units
per Series/Class (Note 4): perunit: outstanding:
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Assets SeriesA 14,550 6,844 9.26 9.56 1,571,920 715,824
Currentassets Series AH 226 208 9.19* 9.43* 18,196 17,641
Investments 42134 29,731 SeriesF 8,416 7203 9.44 9.64 891,398 747,012
Investments pledged as collateral - - Series FH 115 173 9.43* 9.57* 9,032 14,428
Cash 2,005 2111 Series| 4,546 2,295 961 971 473,098 236,299
Unrealized gain on futures and foreign currency forward Series IH 13 12 9.55% 9.60* 1,014 1,014
contracts 7 2 Series P 538 609 9.57 970 56,231 62,831
Swaps, swaptions and options - - Series PH 3,900 3,631 9.55% 9.62* 302,005 302,005
Daily variation margin on derivative instruments - - Series W 3,873 3123 911 9.22 425338 338,688
Fees rebate receivable - - Series WH 12 12 8.27* 832* 1,110 1,110
Cash collateral on deposit for short sale - - ETF C$ Series 5,666 6,268 18.89 19.29 300,000 325,000
Dividends receivable - 20 ETF US$ Hedged
Interest receivable - - Series 1,286 1,207 19.03* 19.31* 50,000 50,000
Receivable forinvestments sold 344 -
Receivable for unit subscriptions 16 295
44,506 32,159
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Investments sold short - -
Bank overdraft - -
Unrealized loss on futures and foreign currency forward
contracts 109 117
Swaps, swaptions and options - -
Dividends payable on investments sold short - -
Interest payable oninvestments sold short - -
Daily variation margin on derivative instruments - -
Payable forinvestments purchased 1,201 449
Payable for unit redemptions 23 1
Distributions payable to holders of redeemable units - -
Management fees payable 1 1
Administration fees payable - -
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 31 6
1,365 574
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units 43,141 31,585

*Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units per unit for Series AH, Series FH, Series IH, Series PH, Series WH and ETF US$ Series are presented in U.S. dollars.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Global Climate Leaders Fund

Financial Statements

Statements of Comprehensive Income
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31

(in 3000°s except for per unit amounts and number of units)

Statements of Comprehensive Income (cont'd)

for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31
(in 3000's except for per unit amounts and number of units)

Increase (decrease)innet
assetsattributable to holders

Increase (decrease)innet
assetsattributable to

of redeemableunitsper | holders of redeemable units Weighted average number
Series/Class: perunit: of units:
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Income SeriesA 236 (471) 019 (1.46) 1,252,050 322,769
Net gain (loss) on investments and derivatives Series AH 11 (24) 0.65 (2.20) 18,000 10,704
Dividends 508 100 Series F (59) (731) (0.07) (1.74) 893,558 418,969
Interest for distribution purposes 30 - Series FH 10 (18) 0.83 (1.90) 11,946 9,353
Income distributions from investments - - Series | 108 (131) 0.27 (1.50) 405,731 86,781
Capital gain distributions from investments - - Series IH 1 - 0.92 (0.36) 1,014 1,005
Derivative income (loss) - - SeriesP 9) (36) (0.13) (0.84) 73,016 42,405
Dividends expense on financial assets (liabilities) Series PH 269 (400) 0.89 (1.71) 302,005 233,343
sold short - - Series W (87) (248) (0.24) (1.10) 360,669 224,909
Interest expense on financial assets (liabilities) sold Series WH - - 0.77 0.01 1,110 1,688
short - - ETF C$ Series (357) (391) (1.20) (233) 298,836 168,034
Net realized gain (loss) on sale of investments and ETFUS$ Hedged
derivatives (2,766) (2,997) Series 79 (46) 1.58 (0.92) 50,000 50,000
Change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) in
value of investments and derivatives 2,981 629
Total net gain (loss) on investments and derivatives 753 (2,268)
Otherincome
Foreign exchange gain (loss) on cash 34 21
Securities lending revenue (Note 6) - -
Fees rebate 8 2
Other income - -
Total otherincome 42 23
Totalincome 795 (2,245)
Expenses
Management fees (Note 5) 295 86
Administration fees (Note 5) 71 26
Commissions and other portfolio transaction costs 99 107
Independent review committee fees 1 1
Securities borrowing fees (Note 2) - -
Margin fees - -
Service fees - -
Interest expense - 1
Withholding taxes 77 13
Harmonized sales tax 45 17
Other expenses 5 -
Total expenses 593 251
Expenses absorbed by the Manager (Note 5) - -
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units 202 (2,496)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Global Climate Leaders Fund

Financial Statements

Statements of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Units

for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31 (in $000's)

SeriesA Series AH Series F
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 6,844 - 208 - 7,203 -
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units 236 (471) 11 (24) (59) (731)
Distributions to holders of redeemable units
From net investment income - - - - - -
From net realized gains - - - (4) - -
Return of capital - - - - - -
Total distributions to holders of redeemable units - - - 4) - -
Redeemable unit transactions
Proceeds from redeemable units issued 9,534 7732 7 240 3,329 10,336
Reinvestment of distributions to holders of redeemable units - - - 4 - -
Redemption of redeemable units (2,064) (417) - (8) (2,057) (2,402)
Netincrease (decrease) from redeemable unit transactions 7470 7315 7 236 1272 7934
Netincrease (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units 7706 6,844 18 208 1,213 7203
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the end of period/year 14,550 6,844 226 208 8,416 7203
Series FH Series| SeriesIH
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 173 - 2,295 - 12 -
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units 10 (18) 108 (131) 1 -
Distributions to holders of redeemable units
From netinvestment income - - - - - -
From net realized gains - (1) - - - -
Return of capital - - - - - -
Total distributions to holders of redeemable units - (1) - - - -
Redeemable unit transactions
Proceeds from redeemable units issued 39 191 2,989 2,563 - 12
Reinvestment of distributions to holders of redeemable units - 1 - - - -
Redemption of redeemable units (107) - (846) (137) - -
Netincrease (decrease) from redeemable unit transactions (68) 192 2143 2,426 - 12
Netincrease (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (58) 173 2,251 2,295 1 12
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the end of period/year 115 173 4,546 2,295 13 12
Series P Series PH Series W
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 609 - 3,631 - 3123 -
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units 9) (36) 269 (400) 87) (248)
Distributions to holders of redeemable units
From net investment income - - - - - -
From net realized gains - - - (38) - -
Return of capital - - - (3) - -
Total distributions to holders of redeemable units - - - (41) - -
Redeemable unit transactions
Proceeds from redeemable units issued 377 672 - 4,032 1918 3,435
Reinvestment of distributions to holders of redeemable units - - - 40 - -
Redemption of redeemable units (439) (27) - - (1,081) (64)
Netincrease (decrease) from redeemable unit transactions (62) 645 - 4,072 837 3371
Netincrease (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (71) 609 269 3,631 750 3123
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the end of period/year 538 609 3,900 3,631 3,873 3123

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Global Climate Leaders Fund

Financial Statements

Statements of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Units (cont'd)
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31 (in $000's)

ETFUS$
Series WH ETF C$ Series Hedged Series
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 12 - 6,268 - 1,207 -
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units - - (357) (391) 79 (46)
Distributions to holders of redeemable units

From net investment income - - - 3) - -

From net realized gains - (1) - - - (22)

Return of capital - - 9) - - (2)
Total distributions to holders of redeemable units - (1) 9) 3) - (24)
Redeemable unit transactions

Proceeds from redeemable units issued - 12 2371 6,662 - 1,253

Reinvestment of distributions to holders of redeemable units - 1 - - - 24

Redemption of redeemable units - - (2,607) - - -
Netincrease (decrease) from redeemable unit transactions - 13 (236) 6,662 - 1,277
Netincrease (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units - 12 (602) 6,268 79 1,207
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the end of period/year 12 12 5,666 6,268 1,286 1,207

Total Fund
2023 2022

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 31,585 -
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units 202 (2,496)
Distributions to holders of redeemable units

From net investment income - (3)

From net realized gains - (66)

Return of capital 9) (5)
Total distributions to holders of redeemable units 9) (74)
Redeemable unit transactions

Proceeds from redeemable units issued 20,564 37,140

Reinvestment of distributions to holders of redeemable units - 70

Redemption of redeemable units (9,201) (3,055)
Netincrease (decrease) from redeemable unit transactions 11,363 34,155
Netincrease (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units 11,556 31,585
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the end of period/year 43,141 31,585

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Global Climate Leaders Fund

Financial Statements

Statements of Cash Flows
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31 (in $000's)

2023 2022
Cash flows from (used in) operating activities
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable units 202 (2,496)
Adjustments for:
Net realized (gain) loss on sale of investments and derivatives 2,766 2997
Unrealized foreign exchange (gain) loss on cash 17 2
Commissions and other portfolio transaction costs 99 107
Change in unrealized (appreciation) depreciation in value of
investments and derivatives (2,981) (629)
Proceeds from sale and maturity of investments and
derivatives 42,361 25,634
Purchase of investments and derivatives (54,252) (57,276)
Non-cash distributions from investments - -
Change in daily variation margin - -
(Increase) decrease in cash collateral on deposit for short sale - -
(Increase) decrease in dividends receivable 20 (20)
(Increase) decrease in interest receivable - -
Increase (decrease) in management fees payable - 1
Increase (decrease) in administration fees payable - -
Change in other accounts receivable and payable 24 7
Amortization interest earned - -
Net cash from (used in) operating activities (11,744) (31,673)
Cash flows from (used in) financing activities
Distributions paid to holders of redeemable units, net of reinvested
distributions 9) (3)
Proceeds fromissuance of redeemable units 20,842 36,845
Amounts paid on redemption of redeemable units (9,178) (3,056)
Net cash from (used in) financing activities 11,655 33,786
Unrealized foreign exchange gain (loss) on cash (17) (2)
Net increase (decrease) in cash (89) 2113
Cash (bank overdraft), beginning of period/year 2111 -
Cash (bank overdraft), end of period/year 2,005 2,111
Supplementary Information:
Dividends received, net of withholding tax* 451 68
Interest received, net of withholding tax* 30 -
Dividends paid* - -
Interest paid* - (1)

Tax recoverable (paid)

*Dividends and interest received as well as dividends and interest paid relate to operating activities of the Fund.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Global Climate Leaders Fund

Schedule of Investment Portfolio as at March 31, 2023

Number of
Units/Shares Average Cost FairValue % of Net
orParValue  Description ($) ($) Assets
US.A.
usb 8754  American Electric Power Co., Inc. 1,027,782 1,076,506
usb 9,175  CleanHarbors Inc. 1,699,629 1,767,746
usb 33,955 Constellation Energy Corp. 2,877,006 3,602,379
usb 3298  Enphase Energy Inc. 1,060,558 937,270
usb 3,836  First SolarInc. 736,497 1127597
usb 1134 MSCl Inc. 686,515 857,781
usb 35335  NextEraEnergy Inc. 3,570,399 3,680,975
usb 5170  Nextracker Inc. 205,311 253,358
usb 4321 NVIDIA Corp. 1,068,361 1,622,130
usb 17791  ON Semiconductor Corp. 1,591,572 1,979,346
usb 7807  QuantaServices Inc. 1,550,071 1,758,245
usb 8272  Teslalnc. 2,557,674 2319322
usD 18358  Waste Management Inc. 3,667,188 4,048,384
22,298,563 25,031,039 58.02
GERMANY
EUR 38,774 Infineon Technologies AG 1,499,612 2,141,397
EUR 54,258 RWEAG 2,957,506 3,152,412
4,457,118 5,293,809 12.27
IRELAND
EUR 30,060 Kingspan Group PLC 3,133,621 2,777479 6.44
DENMARK
DKK 60,672 Vestas Wind Systems AS 1,977,088 2,375,428 5.51
UK.
usb 4,120 Linde PLC 1,901,390 1,979,154 4.59
SOUTH KOREA
KRW 2385  SamsungSDI Co., Ltd. 1,798,450 1,819,830 422
CANADA
usb 8300  Waste Connections Inc. 1,418,780 1,560,011 3.62
NETHERLANDS
EUR 12100  Alfen Beheer BV 1,466,811 1,296,782 3.00
Total Investment Portfolio before Commissions and other portfolio transaction costs 38,451,821 42,133,532 97.67
Commissions and other portfolio transaction costs (30,591)
Total Investment Portfolio before Derivative Instruments 38,421,230 42,133,532 97.67
Foreign Currency Forward Contract(s) (102,302) (0.24)
Total Investment Portfolio 38,421,230 42,031,230 9743
Other Net Assets (Liabilities) 1,109,548 2.57
Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Units 43,140,778 100.00
Foreign Currency Forward Contract(s)
Credit Rating of Contract(s) Unrealized
Counterparty the(ounterparty* SettlementDate Currency Buy Position  Currency Sell Position Rate Gain (Loss) ($)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 CAD 65,943 usb 47854 138 1278
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 CAD 59,349 usb 43172 137 1,011
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 CAD 64,432 usb 46,945 137 996
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 CAD 55,769 usb 40,714 137 752
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 CAD 38,082 usb 27758 137 573
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 CAD 21,811 usb 15,828 138 423
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 CAD 19,606 usb 14,262 137 334
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 CAD 21,331 usb 15,542 137 330
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 CAD 18,424 usb 13,451 137 249
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 CAD 12,642 usb 9,215 137 190

*Credit rating provided by S&P Global Ratings.

Percentages shown relate investments at fair value to net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units of the Fund.
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Cl Global Climate Leaders Fund

Schedule of Investment Portfolio as at March 31, 2023 (cont'd)

Foreign Currency Forward Contract(s) (cont'd)

Credit Rating of Contract(s) Unrealized
Counterparty the(ounterparty* SettlementDate Currency Buy Position  Currency Sell Position Rate Gain (Loss) ($)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 CAD 3,849 usb 2,793 138 75
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 CAD 3,454 usb 2,512 137 59
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A+ April 14,2023 CAD 3,770 usb 2,747 137 58
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 CAD 3,246 usb 2,370 137 44
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 CAD 1,953 usb 1,417 138 38
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A+ April 14,2023 CAD 2,243 usb 1,635 137 34
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 CAD 1,755 usb 1277 137 30
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 CAD 1,910 usb 1392 137 30
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 CAD 1,650 usD 1,204 137 22
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 CAD 1,132 usb 825 137 17
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 CAD 221 usb 161 138 4
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A+ April 14,2023 CAD 210 usb 152 138 4
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 CAD 216 usb 157 137 3
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 CAD 205 usb 149 137 3
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A+ April 14,2023 CAD 158 usb 115 137 2
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 CAD 150 usb 109 137 2
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 97 CAD 131 0.74 -
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A+ April 14,2023 usb 139 CAD 188 0.74 -
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 92 CAD 124 0.74 -
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 131 CAD 178 0.74 -
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 842 CAD 1,140 0.74 (3)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 1,217 CAD 1,648 0.74 (3)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 214 CAD 293 073 (4)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A+ April 14,2023 usD 202 CAD 277 0.73 (4)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 4,017 CAD 5,440 0.74 (11)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 945 CAD 1,294 073 (18)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 9,413 CAD 12,749 0.74 (29)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 1334 CAD 1,832 0.73 (30)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 1,869 CAD 2,560 073 (34)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A+ April 14,2023 usD 1,850 CAD 2,536 0.73 (36)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 13,600 CAD 18,416 0.74 (38)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 2,615 CAD 3,592 073 (59)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 3,652 CAD 5,001 0.73 67)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 28822 CAD 39036 0.74 (90)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 41292 CAD 55914 0.74 (116)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 10,552 CAD 14,462 0.73 (203)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 9,065 CAD 12,483 0.73 (234)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 9,568 CAD 13,176 073 (247)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 14,902 CAD 20,472 0.73 (334)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 20,886 CAD 28,605 0.73 (381)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 32,041 CAD 43912 073 (615)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 45,224 CAD 62,127 0.73 (1,015)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 63538 CAD 87018 0.73 (1,159)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 84194 CAD 115941 073 (2,170)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A1+ April 14,2023 usb 165376 CAD 227735 073 (4,262)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 940497 CAD 1295135 0.73 (24,240)
Bank of New York Mellon (The), New York A-1+ April 14,2023 usb 2,850,305 CAD 3,925,084 0.73 (73,461)
Total Foreign Currency Forward Contract(s) Value (102,302)

*Credit rating provided by S&P Global Ratings.
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Cl Global Climate Leaders Fund

Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Offsetting of Financial Instruments (Note 2)

The following table/tables shows/show the net impact on the Fund's Statements of Financial Position if all rights to offset were exercised.

as at March 31, 2023

Amounts Eligible for Offset

Gross Assets/ Financial Collateral Net
(Liabilities) Instruments Received/(Paid) Exposure
(in$000's) (in $000's) (in$000's) (in$000's)
Derivative assets - Foreign currency forward contracts 7 (7) - -
Derivative assets - Swaps and swaptions - - - -
Total 7 (7) - -
Derivative liabilities - Foreign currency forward contracts (109) 7 - (102)
Derivative liabilities - Swaps and swaptions - - -
Total (109) 7 - (102)
as at March 31, 2022
Amounts Eligible for Offset
Gross Assets/ Financial Collateral Net
(Liabilities) Instruments Received/(Paid) Exposure
(in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's)
Derivative assets - Foreign currency forward contracts 2 (2) - -
Derivative assets - Swaps and swaptions - - -
Total 2 (2) - -
Derivative liabilities - Foreign currency forward contracts (117) 2 - (115)
Derivative liabilities - Swaps and swaptions - - -
Total (117) 2 - (115)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Global Climate Leaders Fund

Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Commissions (Note 2)
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31 (in $000’s)

2023 2022
Brokerage commissions 72 73
Soft dollar commissions 6 6
Redeemable Unit Transactions (Note 4)
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31
SeriesA Series AH SeriesF Series FH
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Number of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 715,824 - 17641 - 747,012 - 14,428 -
Redeemable unitsissued 1,086,450 757886 555 18,044 371453 1,003,008 3719 14,368
Redeemable unitsissued for reinvested distributions - - 281 - - - 60
Redeemable units redeemed (230,354) (42,062) (684) (227,067) (255,996) (9,115) -
Number of redeemable units at the end of period/year 1,571,920 715,824 18,196 17641 891,398 747,012 9,032 14,428
Series| Series IH SeriesP Series PH
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Number of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 236,299 - 1,014 - 62,831 - 302,005 -
Redeemable unitsissued 330,193 249,144 1,000 40,983 65,609 - 299,062
Redeemable units issued for reinvested distributions - - 14 - - - 2,943
Redeemable units redeemed (93,394) (12,845) - - (47583) (2,778) - -
Number of redeemable units at the end of period/year 473,098 236,299 1,014 1,014 56,231 62,831 302,005 302,005
ETFUS$
SeriesW Series WH ETF C$ Series Hedged Series
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Number of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 338,688 - 1,110 - 325,000 - 50,000 -
Redeemable unitsissued 215,976 345,035 1,000 125,000 325,000 - 50,000
Redeemable unitsissued for reinvested distributions - - 110 - - - -
Redeemable units redeemed (129,326) (6,347) - - (150,000) - - -
Number of redeemable units at the end of period/year 425,338 338,688 1,110 1110 300,000 325,000 50,000 50,000

T portion of brokerage commissions paid was used to cover research and market data services, termed soft dollar commissions. This amount has been estimated by the Manager of the Fund.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Annual Financial Statements - March 31,2023

- 46-



Cl Global Climate Leaders Fund

Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Management and Administration Fees (Note 5)
as at March 31, 2023 (%)

Loss Carry Forwards (Note 7)
as at March 31 (in $000's)

Annual Annual
management administration 2023
feerate: feerate: Capital loss carried forward: 5,256
Series A 1700 022 Non-capital losses expiring:
Series AH 1700 0.22 2023 -
Series F 0.700 0.22 2024 -
Series FH 0.700 022 2025 -
Series| Paid directly by investor Paid directly by investor 2026 -
Series |H Paid directly by investor Paid directly by investor 2027 -
Series P Paid directly by investor 0.22 2028 -
Series PH Paid directly by investor 022 2029 -
SeriesW Paid directly by investor 0.16 2030 -
Series WH Paid directly by investor 0.16 2031 -
ETF C$ Series 0.700 0.22 2032 -
ETF US$ Hedged Series 0.700 0.22 2033 -
2034 -
2035 -
2036 -
Securities Lending (Note 6) 2037 -
as at March 31 (in $000°) 2038 -
2039 -
2040 -
2023 2022 204 -
Loaned - - 2042 -
Collateral (non-cash) - Total -
Securities Lending Revenue Reconciliation (Note 6)
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31 (in $000’s)

2023 2022

Gross securities lending revenue
Charges

Securities lending revenue

Charges as a % of gross securities lending revenue

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Global Climate Leaders Fund

Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Financial Instruments Risks (Note 10) Currency Risk (cont'd)

as at March 31, 2022~

Financial

Concentration Risk Instruments Net
For Concentration Risk as at March 31,2023, refer to the Schedule of Investment Portfolio. Exposure Derivatives Net Exposure Assets

Currency (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's) (%)
The table below summarizes the Fund's exposure to concentration risk. U.S. Dollar 18,126 5,260 23,386 74.0

Euro 8793 - 8793 278
as at March 31, 2022 Swiss Franc 1738 - 1738 55
Categories Net Assets (%) Hong Kong Dollar 970 - 970 31
Equities- U.S.A. 4821 Danish Krone 915 - 915 29
Equities - Germany 10.60 Norwegian Krone 8 - 8 0.0
Equities - France 9.04 Korean Won 2 - 2 0.0
Equities - Canada 753 Total 30,552 5,260 35,812 1133
Other Net Assets (Liabilities) 6.23
Equities - Switzerland 547 ~Includes monetary and non-monetary instruments, if any.
Equities - Ireland 457
Equities - Hong Kong 307 As at March 31, 2023, had the Canadian dollar strengthened or weakened by 10% (March 31, 2022 - 10%)
Equities - Denmark 289 in relation to all other foreign currencies held in the Fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets
Equities - Netherlands 275 attributable to holders of redeemable units of the Fund would have decreased or increased, respectively,
Unrealized gain (loss) on forward foreign currency contract(s) (0.36) by approximately $4,844,000 (March 31,2022 - $3,581,000). In practice, the actual results may differ from
Total 100.00 this analysis and the difference may be material.
Credit Risk Interest Rate Risk

As at March 31, 2023 and 2022, the Fund’s exposure to credit risk through derivative instruments was
insignificant.

Other Price Risk
As at March 31,2023 and 2022, the Fund was predominantly invested in global equities and therefore was
sensitive to changes in general economic conditions across the world.

As at March 31, 2023, had the fair value of equities in the investment portfolio increased or decreased
by 10% (March 31, 2022 - 10%), with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable units of the Fund would have increased or decreased, respectively, by approximately
$4,213,000 (March 31, 2022 - $2,973,000). In practice, the actual results may differ from this analysis and
the difference may be material.

Currency Risk
The table/tables below summarizes/summarize the Fund's exposure to currency risk.

as at March 31, 2023~

Financial
Instruments Net
Exposure Derivatives Net Exposure Assets
Currency (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's) (%)
U.S. Dollar 28,651 5,493 34,144 791
Euro 9,640 - 9,640 223
Danish Krone 2,381 - 2,381 55
Korean Won 1821 - 1821 42
Hong Kong Dollar 353 - 353 08
Swiss Franc 94 - 94 0.2
Norwegian Krone 7 - 7 0.0
Total 42947 5493 48,440 1121

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

As at March 31, 2023 and 2022, the Fund did not have a significant exposure to interest rate risk as
substantially all of its assets were invested in equities and derivatives.

Fair Value Hierarchy

The table/tables below summarizes/summarize the inputs used by the Fund in valuing the Fund's
investments and derivatives carried at fair value.

Long Positions at fair value as at March 31, 2023

Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

(in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's)

Equities 42134 - - 42134
Foreign currency forward contract(s), net - (102) - (102)
Total 42,134 (102) - 42,032

Long Positions at fair value as at March 31, 2022

Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

(in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's)

Equities 29731 - - 29731
Foreign currency forward contract(s), net - (115) - (115)

Total 29731 (115) - 29,616

There were no transfers between Level 1, 2 and 3 during the years ended March 31,2023 and 2022.
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Cl Global Longevity Economy Fund

Financial Statements

Statements of Financial Position
as at March 31

(in $000's except for per unit amounts and units outstanding)

Statements of Financial Position (cont'd)
as at March 31

(in $000's except for per unit amounts and units outstanding)

2023

2022

Netassetsattributable to
holders of redeemable units
perSeries/Class (Note 4):

2023 2022

2023

Netassetsattributable to
holders of redeemable units

perunit:

2022

Number of redeemable units

2023

outstanding:

2022

Assets

Current assets

Investments

Investments pledged as collateral

Cash

Unrealized gain on futures and foreign currency forward
contracts

Swaps, swaptions and options

Daily variation margin on derivative instruments
Fees rebate receivable

Cash collateral on deposit for short sale
Dividends receivable

Interest receivable

Receivable forinvestments sold

Receivable for unit subscriptions

60,047

1,468

69

70,080

583

297

189

SeriesA 23,197 28,474
Series F 10,176 11,900
Series| 25390 27303
Series P 72 790
Series W 1 1

ETF C$ Series 2,635 2,717

12.22
1238
1241
1242
1244
2635

1274
1276
1273
1273
12.74
2717

1,898,595
822,233
2,045,686
5,810

50
100,000

2,234,643
932,533
2,145,270
62,087

50
100,000

61,648

71217

Liabilities

Current liabilities

Investments sold short

Bank overdraft

Unrealized loss on futures and foreign currency forward
contracts

Swaps, swaptions and options

Dividends payable on investments sold short
Interest payable oninvestments sold short

Daily variation margin on derivative instruments
Payable for investments purchased

Payable for unit redemptions

Distributions payable to holders of redeemable units
Management fees payable

Administration fees payable

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

32

Netassets attributable to holders of redeemable units

61,471

71,185

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Global Longevity Economy Fund

Financial Statements
Statements of Comprehensive Income Statements of Comprehensive Income (cont'd)
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31 for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31
(in 3000°s except for per unit amounts and number of units) (in 3000's except for per unit amounts and number of units)
Increase (decrease)innet Increase (decrease)innet
assetsattributable to holders assetsattributable to
of redeemableunitsper | holders of redeemable units Weighted average number
Series/Class: perunit: of units:
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Income SeriesA (1,338) 546 (0.65) 0.26 2,070,387 2,106,262
Net gain (loss) on investments and derivatives Series F (429) 261 (0.48) 033 886,891 785,770
Dividends 868 814 Series | (623) 1172 (0.30) 0.58 2,104,180 2,003,856
Interest for distribution purposes 4 2 SeriesP (18) 32 (0.36) 0.47 51,091 67,829
Income distributions from investments - - Series W - 1 (0.26) 0.86 50 825
Capital gain distributions from investments - - ETF C$ Series (82) 96 (0.82) 0.96 100,000 100,000

Derivative income (loss) - R
Dividends expense on financial assets (liabilities)

sold short - -

Interest expense on financial assets (liabilities) sold

short - -

Net realized gain (loss) on sale of investments and

derivatives (5,586) 2,455

Change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) in

value of investments and derivatives 2,985 (137)
Total net gain (loss) on investments and derivatives (1,729 3134
Otherincome

Foreign exchange gain (loss) on cash 19 (72)

Securities lending revenue (Note 6) 1 1

Fees rebate - -
Other income - -

Total otherincome 20 (71)
Totalincome (1,709) 3,063
Expenses

Management fees (Note 5) 506 573
Administration fees (Note 5) 56 63
Commissions and other portfolio transaction costs 27 147
Independent review committee fees 1 1
Securities borrowing fees (Note 2) - -
Margin fees - -
Service fees - -
Interest expense - 3
Withholding taxes 111 80
Harmonized sales tax 70 88
Other expenses 10 -
Total expenses 781 955
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to

holders of redeemable units (2,490) 2,108

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Global Longevity Economy Fund

Financial Statements

Statements of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Units

for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31 (in $000's)

SeriesA Series F Series |
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 28,474 23,492 11,900 7641 27303 25,198
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (1,338) 546 (429) 261 (623) 1172
Distributions to holders of redeemable units
From net investment income - - - - (98) -
From net realized gains - (1,292) - (635) - (1,808)
Return of capital - - - - - -
Total distributions to holders of redeemable units - (1,292) - (635) (98) (1,808)
Redeemable unit transactions
Proceeds from redeemable units issued 2,901 12,140 1,237 5,792 2,591 2,885
Reinvestment of distributions to holders of redeemable units - 1,287 - 629 97 1,808
Redemption of redeemable units (6,840) (7,699) (2,532) (1,788) (3,880) (1,952)
Netincrease (decrease) from redeemable unit transactions (3,939 5728 (1,295) 4,633 (1,192) 2,741
Netincrease (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (5,277) 4,982 (1,724) 4,259 (1,913) 2,105
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the end of period/year 23,197 28,474 10,176 11,900 25,390 27303
SeriesP SeriesW ETF C$ Series
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 790 588 1 13 2,717 2,621
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (18) 32 - 1 (82) 96
Distributions to holders of redeemable units
From net investment income (1) - - - - -
From net realized gains - (58) - (1) - (155)
Return of capital - - - - - -
Total distributions to holders of redeemable units (1) (58) - (1) - (155)
Redeemable unit transactions
Proceeds from redeemable units issued 17 706 - - - -
Reinvestment of distributions to holders of redeemable units 1 58 - 1 - 155
Redemption of redeemable units (717) (536) - (13) - -
Netincrease (decrease) from redeemable unit transactions (699) 228 - (12) - 155
Netincrease (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (718) 202 - (12) (82) 96
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the end of period/year 72 790 1 1 2,635 2,717
Total Fund
2023 2022
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 71,185 59,553
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (2,490) 2,108
Distributions to holders of redeemable units
From net investment income (99) -
From net realized gains - (3,949)
Return of capital - -
Total distributions to holders of redeemable units (99) (3,949)
Redeemable unit transactions
Proceeds from redeemable units issued 6,746 21,523
Reinvestment of distributions to holders of redeemable units 98 3,938
Redemption of redeemable units (13,969) (11,988)
Netincrease (decrease) from redeemable unit transactions (7.125) 13,473
Netincrease (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (9,714) 11,632
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the end of period/year 61,471 71,185

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Financial Statements

Statements of Cash Flows
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31 (in $000's)

2023 2022
Cash flows from (used in) operating activities
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable units (2,490) 2,108
Adjustments for:
Net realized (gain) loss on sale of investments and derivatives 5,586 (2,455)
Unrealized foreign exchange (gain) loss on cash (2) 3
Commissions and other portfolio transaction costs 27 147
Change in unrealized (appreciation) depreciation in value of
investments and derivatives (2,985) 137
Proceeds from sale and maturity of investments and
derivatives 17359 49,430
Purchase of investments and derivatives (9,642) (59,946)
Non-cash distributions from investments - -
Change in daily variation margin - -
(Increase) decrease in cash collateral on deposit for short sale - -
(Increase) decrease in dividends receivable 11 (27)
(Increase) decrease in interest receivable - -
Increase (decrease) in management fees payable - -
Increase (decrease) in administration fees payable - -
Change in other accounts receivable and payable - (28)
Amortization interest earned - -
Net cash from (used in) operating activities 7864 (10,631)
Cash flows from (used in) financing activities
Distributions paid to holders of redeemable units, net of reinvested
distributions - (12)
Proceeds fromissuance of redeemable units 6,927 21,541
Amounts paid on redemption of redeemable units (13,908) (12,003)
Net cash from (used in) financing activities (6,981) 9,526
Unrealized foreign exchange gain (loss) on cash 2 (3)
Net increase (decrease) in cash 883 (1,105)
Cash (bank overdraft), beginning of period/year 583 1,691
Cash (bank overdraft), end of period/year 1,468 583
Supplementary Information:
Dividends received, net of withholding tax* 767 707
Interest received, net of withholding tax* 4 2
Dividends paid* - -
Interest paid* - (3)

Tax recoverable (paid)

*Dividends and interest received as well as dividends and interest paid relate to operating activities of the Fund.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Annual Financial Statements - March 31,2023

-52-



Cl Global Longevity Economy Fund

Schedule of Investment Portfolio as at March 31, 2023

Number of
Units/Shares Average Cost FairValue % of Net
orParValue  Description ($) ($) Assets
US.A.
usb 15112 AlphabetInc, Class C 2,168,050 2,124,082
usb 8497  Amazon.com Inc. 1,766,396 1,186,151
usb 14,670 Applelinc. 2,312,382 3,269,391
usb 176 Booking Holdings Inc. 446,536 630913
usb 24,600 Boston Scientific Corp. 1,567,251 1,663,342
usb 15,194 Charles Schwab Corp. (The) 1,661,175 1,075,607
usb 8170  CVSHealth Corp. 1,059,957 820,513
usb 6,352  D.R.HortonInc. 665,375 838,642
usb 1,995 Danaher Corp. 612,392 679,561
usb 6,191 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. 710,238 692,213
usb 3945  EliLillyand Co. 977991 1,831,001
usb 5,700 Guardant Health Inc. 855,169 180,571
usb 2177 Home Depot Inc. (The) 796,765 868,307
usb 3923 Humanalnc. 2,086,101 2,573,877
usb 4,559 Intuitive Surgical Inc. 1,609,793 1,574,075
usb 6,881  1QVIAHoldings Inc. 1,802,630 1,849,612
usb 9,684  Johnson & Johnson 1,965,058 2,028,629
usb 4,083 Laboratory Corp. of America Holdings 1,142,509 1,265,980
usb 5578  Lowe's Cos. Inc. 1,315,449 1,507,507
usb 2,059 Lululemon Athletica Inc. 923,904 1,013,446
usb 5723 Mastercard Inc., Class A 2444741 2,810,844
usb 10228  Merck &Co., Inc. 977,426 1,470,644
usb 8431  MetaPlatformsInc., Class A 1,177,935 2,414,950
usb 4,266 Microsoft Corp. 1,470,854 1,662,193
usb 8117  NikelInc, ClassB 1,394,732 1,345,376
usb 13753 State Street Corp. 1,530,169 1,406,864
usb 3,180 Stryker Corp. 1,199,685 1,226,884
usb 1989  Thermo Fisher Scientific Inc. 1,307,643 1,549,359
usb 21,338 Uber Technologies Inc. 1,384,267 914,174
usb 4,732 UnitedHealth Group Inc. 2,094,690 3,022,354
usb 40930  USFoods Holding Corp. 1,880,437 2,043,406
43,307,700 47,540,468 7134
UK.
GBP 9,027  AstraZeneca PLC 1,376,882 1,690,405
GBP 24772 DiageoPLC 1,397,392 1,492,587
GBP 35,450 Prudential PLC 786,002 651,311
3,560,276 3,834,303 6.24
DENMARK
DKK 14171 Novo Nordisk AS, Class B 1,349,831 3,027,267 4.92
TAIWAN
usb 14,832 Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co., Ltd., ADR 1,971,050 1,864,628 3.03
SWITZERLAND
CHF 46,634 UBS Group AG, Registered 940,952 1,328,782 2.16
HONG KONG
HKD 91,408 AIA Group Ltd. 1,357,796 1,300,705 2.12
CANADA
10,742 BRPInc. of Canada 886,803 1,136,074 1.85
CHINA
HKD 496  JD.comInc, Class A 22,654 14,688 0.02
Total Investment Portfolio before Commissions and other portfolio transaction costs 53,397,062 60,046,915 97.68
Commissions and other portfolio transaction costs (18,999)
Total Investment Portfolio before Derivative Instruments 53,378,063 60,046,915 97.68
Foreign Currency Forward Contract(s) (25,093) (0.04)
Total Investment Portfolio 53,378,063 60,021,822 9764
Other Net Assets (Liabilities) 1,449.372 2.36
Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Units 61,471,194 100.00

Percentages shown relate investments at fair value to net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units of the Fund.
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Schedule of Investment Portfolio as at March 31, 2023 (cont'd)

Foreign Currency Forward Contract(s)

Credit Rating of Contract(s) Unrealized
Counterparty the(ounterparty* SettlementDate Currency Buy Position  Currency Sell Position Rate Gain (Loss) ($)
Bank of Montreal A1 April 18,2023 CAD 1,024,361 usb 756,606 135 2,018
Bank of Montreal A1 April 18,2023 usb 482,286 CAD 645,665 075 6,011
Bank of Montreal A-1 May 15,2023 CAD 463,700 usb 345,417 134 (2.832)
Bank of Montreal A1 June 15,2023 CAD 657364 DKK 3,346,000 0.20 (3,406)
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce A1 May 15,2023 CAD 121,043 usb 89,073 136 739
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce A-1 May 15,2023 CAD 417,610 usb 313,782 133 (6,194)
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce A1 June 14,2023 CAD 564,802 usb 415,831 1.36 3,470
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce A1 June 15,2023 CAD 394,810 HKD 2,271,000 0.17 2,935
Citibank N.A., New York A-1 April 18,2023 CAD 639,973 usb 472,879 135 1,008
Citibank N.A., New York A1 May 15,2023 CAD 430,074 usb 319,847 134 (1,921)
Citibank N.A., New York A1 June 14,2023 CAD 564,961 usb 415,831 136 3,629
Goldman Sachs & Co., New York A1 April 18,2023 CAD 600,638 usb 449,067 134 (6,151)
Goldman Sachs & Co., New York A1 May 15,2023 CAD 472,885 usb 347859 1.36 3,056
Goldman Sachs & Co., New York A1 May 15,2023 CAD 418,451 usb 313,782 133 (5353)
Goldman Sachs & Co., New York A1 June 14,2023 CAD 423,610 usb 311,873 136 2,611
HSBC Bank, Toronto A1 April 18,2023 CAD 1,023,816 usb 756,606 135 1,473
HSBC Bank, Toronto A1 April 18,2023 CAD 5,612 usb 4,151 135 3
HSBC Bank, Toronto A1 May 15,2023 CAD 575,143 usb 429,136 134 (4,462)
HSBC Bank, Toronto A1 June 14,2023 CAD 282,487 usb 207916 1.36 1,821
HSBC Bank, Toronto A1 June 15,2023 CAD 94,409 DKK 475,000 0.20 606
JPMorgan Chase Bank, New York A-1 April 18,2023 CAD 631,420 usb 472,879 134 (7544)
JPMorgan Chase Bank, New York A1 April 18,2023 usb 723,429 CAD 967,220 0.75 10,293
JPMorgan Chase Bank, New York A1 April 18,2023 usb 715,286 CAD 956,621 075 9,890
JPMorgan Chase Bank, New York A-1 May 15,2023 CAD 1,052,473 usb 774,500 136 6,409
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC A1 May 15,2023 CAD 417130 usb 313782 133 (6,674)
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC A1 June 14,2023 CAD 286,291 usb 210,695 136 1873
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC A1 June 15,2023 CHF 202,000 CAD 300,936 0.67 (533)
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC A1 June 15,2023 GBP 112,000 CAD 187667 0.60 (891)
Royal Bank of Canada A-1+ April 18,2023 CAD 600,687 usb 449,067 134 (6,102)
Royal Bank of Canada A1+ May 15,2023 CAD 464,065 usb 341,446 136 2,897
Royal Bank of Canada A-1+ May 15,2023 CAD 115,817 usb 85,195 136 749
Royal Bank of Canada A-1+ May 15,2023 CAD 430,486 usb 319,847 135 (1,509)
Royal Bank of Canada A1+ June 14,2023 CAD 282,648 usb 207,916 136 1,982
Royal Bank of Canada A-1+ June 15,2023 CAD 704,623 CHF 478,000 147 (6,232)
Royal Bank of Canada A-1+ June 15,2023 CAD 1,639,461 GBP 1,000,000 164 (28,185)
Royal Bank of Canada A1+ June 15,2023 CAD 402,682 TWD 8,970,000 0.04 3,061
Royal Bank of Canada A-1+ June 15,2023 HKD 524,000 CAD 91,493 573 (1,074)
Toronto-Dominion Bank (The) A-1+ April 18,2023 CAD 639,923 usb 472,879 135 958
Toronto-Dominion Bank (The) A-1+ May 15,2023 CAD 463,605 usD 345,417 134 (2927)
Toronto-Dominion Bank (The) A-1+ June 14,2023 CAD 286,415 usb 210,695 136 1,997
Toronto-Dominion Bank (The) A-1+ June 15,2023 CHF 74,000 CAD 110,850 0.67 (801)
Toronto-Dominion Bank (The) A1+ June 15,2023 GBP 337,000 CAD 563,788 0.60 (1,791)
Total Foreign Currency Forward Contract(s) Value (25,093)

*Credit rating provided by S&P Global Ratings.
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Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Offsetting of Financial Instruments (Note 2)

The following table/tables shows/show the net impact on the Fund's Statements of Financial Position if all rights to offset were exercised.

as at March 31, 2023

Amounts Eligible for Offset

Gross Assets/ Financial Collateral Net
(Liabilities) Instruments Received/(Paid) Exposure
(in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's)
Derivative assets - Foreign currency forward contracts 69 (45) - 24
Derivative assets - Swaps and swaptions - - - -
Total 69 (45) - 24
Derivative liabilities - Foreign currency forward contracts (94) 45 - (49)
Derivative liabilities - Swaps and swaptions - - - -
Total (94) 45 - (49)
as at March 31, 2022
Amounts Eligible for Offset
Gross Assets/ Financial Collateral Net
(Liabilities) Instruments Received/(Paid) Exposure
(in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's)
Derivative assets - Foreign currency forward contracts 297 (10) - 287
Derivative assets - Swaps and swaptions - - - -
Total 297 (10) - 287
Derivative liabilities - Foreign currency forward contracts (10) 10 - -
Derivative liabilities - Swaps and swaptions - - - -
Total (10) 10 - -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Commissions (Note 2)
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31 (in $000’s)

2023 2022
Brokerage commissions 25 116
Soft dollar commissions 9 49
Redeemable Unit Transactions (Note 4)
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31
SeriesA SeriesF Series| SeriesP
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Number of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 2,234,643 1,809,036 932,533 587,118 2,145,270 1,940,223 62,087 45,245
Redeemable unitsissued 244,223 906,407 104,836 431,523 215,916 213,969 1,467 53,735
Redeemable unitsissued for reinvested distributions 1 96,117 47,052 8,064 136,024 99 4,386
Redeemable units redeemed (580,272) (576,917) (215,136) (133,160 (323,564) (144,946) (57,843) (41,279)
Number of redeemable units at the end of period/year 1,898,595 2,234,643 822,233 932,533 2,045,686 2,145,270 5,810 62,087
SeriesW ETF C$ Series
2023 2022 2023 2022
Number of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 50 1,016 100,000 100,000
Redeemable unitsissued - - - -
Redeemable units issued for reinvested distributions - 67 -
Redeemable units redeemed - (1,033) - -
Number of redeemable units at the end of period/year 50 50 100,000 100,000

T portion of brokerage commissions paid was used to cover research and market data services, termed soft dollar commissions. This amount has been estimated by the Manager of the Fund.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Management and Administration Fees (Note 5)
as at March 31, 2023 (%)

Loss Carry Forwards (Note 7)
as at March 31 (in $000's)

Annual Annual
management administration 2023
feerate: feerate: Capital loss carried forward: 4,035
Series A 1700 015 Non-capital losses expiring:
Series F 0.700 015 2023 -
Series| Paid directly by investor Paid directly by investor 2024 -
Series P Paid directly by investor 015 2025 -
Series W Paid directly by investor 0.09 2026 -
ETF C$ Series 0.700 0.15 2027 -
2028 -
2029 -
2030 -
Securities Lending (Note 6) 2031 -
as at March 31 (in $000°) 2032 -
2033 -
2034 -
2023 2022 2035 -
Loaned - - 2036 -
Collateral (non-cash) - 2037 -
2038 -
2039 -
2040 -
Securities Lending Revenue Reconciliation (Note 6) 2041 -
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31 (in $000’s) 2042 -
Total -
2023 2022
Gross securities lending revenue 2 1
Charges (1)
Securities lending revenue 1 1
Charges as a % of gross securities lending revenue 36.5 40.2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Financial Instruments Risks (Note 10) Currency Risk (cont'd)
as at March 31, 2022~
Financial
Concentration Risk Instruments Net
For Concentration Risk as at March 31,2023, refer to the Schedule of Investment Portfolio. Exposure Derivatives Net Exposure Assets
Currency (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's) (%)
The table below summarizes the Fund's exposure to concentration risk. U.S. Dollar 52,506 (15,720) 36,786 517
British Pound 6,944 (1,562) 5382 76
as at March 31, 2022 Swiss Franc 2,562 (631) 1931 27
Categories Net Assets (%) Hong Kong Dollar 2,409 (539) 1,870 26
Equities- U.S.A. 7179 Danish Krone 2,165 (479) 1,686 24
Equities - UK. 836 Euro 1,490 (405) 1,085 15
Equities - Switzerland 3.60 Taiwan Dollar 964 (596) 368 05
Equities - Taiwan 321 Australian Dollar 55 - 55 01
Equities - Denmark 3.00 Brazilian Real 15 - 15 0.0
Equities - Hong Kong 228 Total 69,110 (19932 49,178 69.1
Equities - Germany 2.09
Equities - Canada 192 “Includes monetary and non-monetary instruments, if any.
Equities - Bermuda 122
Other Net Assets (Liabilities) 114 As at March 31, 2023, had the Canadian dollar strengthened or weakened by 10% (March 31, 2022 - 10%)
Equities - China 0.98 inrelation to all other foreign currencies held in the Fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets
Unrealized gain (loss) on forward foreign currency contract(s) 041 attributable to holders of redeemable units of the Fund would have decreased or increased, respectively,
Total 100.00 by approximately $4,529,000 (March 31,2022 - $4,918,000). In practice, the actual results may differ from
this analysis and the difference may be material.
Credit Risk

As at March 31, 2023 and 2022, the Fund's exposure to credit risk through derivative instruments was
insignificant.

Other Price Risk
As at March 31, 2023 and 2022, the Fund was invested in global equities and therefore was sensitive to
changes in general economic conditions across the world.

As at March 31, 2023, had the fair value of equities in the investment portfolio increased or decreased
by 10% (March 31, 2022 - 10%), with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable units of the Fund would have increased or decreased, respectively, by approximately
$6,005,000 (March 31,2022 - $7,008,000). In practice, the actual results may differ from this analysis and
the difference may be material.

Interest Rate Risk
As at March 31, 2023 and 2022, the Fund did not have a significant exposure to interest rate risk as
substantially all of its assets were invested in equities and derivatives.

Fair Value Hierarchy

The table/tables below summarizes/summarize the inputs used by the Fund in valuing the Fund's
investments and derivatives carried at fair value.

Long Positions at fair value as at March 31, 2023

Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
(in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's)
Currency Risk Equities 60,047 - - 60,047
The table/tables below summarizes/summarize the Fund's exposure to currency risk. Foreign currency forward contract(s), net - (25) - (25)
Total 60,047 (25) - 60,022
as at March 31, 2023~
Financial
Instruments Net Long Positions at fair value as at March 31, 2022
Exposure Derivatives Net Exposure Assets Level1 Level 2 Level3 Total
Currency (in$000's) (in $000's) (in$000's) (%) (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's)
U.S. Dollar 49,515 (11,119 38396 625 Equities 70,080 - - 70,080
British Pound 3,878 (919) 2,959 48 Foreign currency forward contract(s), net - 287 - 287
Danish Krone 3,044 (755) 2,289 37 Total 70,080 287 - 70,367
Swiss Franc 1329 (300) 1,029 17
Hong Kong Dollar 1315 (301) 1,014 16 There were no transfers between Level 1, 2 and 3 during the years ended March 31,2023 and 2022.
Taiwan Dollar - (400) (400) 0.7)
Total 59,081 (13,794) 45,287 736

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Global Quality Dividend Managed Fund

Financial Statements

Statements of Financial Position
as at March 31

(in $000's except for per unit amounts and units outstanding)

Statements of Financial Position (cont'd)
as at March 31

(in $000's except for per unit amounts and units outstanding)

2023

2022

Netassetsattributable to
holders of redeemable units
perSeries/Class (Note 4):

2023

2022

2023

Netassetsattributable to
holders of redeemable units

perunit:

2022

Number of redeemable units

2023

outstanding:

2022

Assets

Current assets

Investments

Investments pledged as collateral

Cash

Unrealized gain on futures and foreign currency forward
contracts

Swaps, swaptions and options

Daily variation margin on derivative instruments
Fees rebate receivable

Cash collateral on deposit for short sale
Dividends receivable

Interest receivable

Receivable for distribution from investments
Securities lending revenue receivable (Note 6)
Receivable forinvestments sold

Receivable for unit subscriptions

86,779

1948

288,581

2721

124

141

Series A
Series E
Series F
Series |

Series 0

59,781
5173
11,782
7075
4,801

72,403
5972
10120
197,481
5371

769
12.53
761
834
13.17

197
12.97
784
8.56
13.53

7,769,731
412753
1,548,248
848,631
364,640

9,088,709
460,432
1,290,236
23,067,632
397,045

88,761

291,575

Liabilities

Current liabilities

Investments sold short

Bank overdraft

Unrealized loss on futures and foreign currency forward
contracts

Swaps, swaptions and options

Dividends payable on investments sold short
Interest payable on investments sold short

Daily variation margin on derivative instruments
Payable for investments purchased

Payable for unit redemptions

Distributions payable to holders of redeemable units
Management fees payable

Administration fees payable

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

149

228

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units

88,612

291,347

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Global Quality Dividend Managed Fund

Financial Statements
Statements of Comprehensive Income Statements of Comprehensive Income (cont'd)
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31 for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31
(in 3000's except for per unit amounts and number of units) (in 3000's except for per unit amounts and number of units)
Increase (decrease)innet Increase (decrease)innet
assetsattributable to assetsattributable to
holders of redeemable units | holdersof redeemable units Weighted average number
per Series/Class: perunit: of units:
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Income SeriesA 785 3,496 0.09 037 8,376,596 9,565,736
Net gain (loss) on investments and derivatives SeriesE 88 297 0.20 0.62 438,795 478,842
Dividends 1,872 8,158 Series F 342 588 0.22 0.44 1,571,890 1,319,339
Interest for distribution purposes 18 8 Series | (11,067) 10,488 (3.13) 0.49 3,539,231 21,147241
Income distributions from investments - - Series O 178 355 0.47 0.90 380,576 395,514
Capital gain distributions from investments - 536

Derivative income (loss) - R
Dividends expense on financial assets (liabilities)

sold short - -

Interest expense on financial assets (liabilities) sold

short - -

Net realized gain (loss) on sale of investments and

derivatives (8,292) 43,224

Change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) in

value of investments and derivatives (1,750) (34,672)
Total net gain (loss) on investments and derivatives (8,152) 17,254
Otherincome

Foreign exchange gain (loss) on cash 25 (158)

Commitment fee income - -

Securities lending revenue (Note 6) - 18

Fees rebate 563 1,072

Otherincome 30 -
Total otherincome 618 932
Totalincome (7.534) 18,186
Expenses
Management fees (Note 5) 1,538 1,897
Administration fees (Note 5) 162 196
Commissions and other portfolio transaction costs 201 58
Independent review committee fees 1 1
Securities borrowing fees (Note 2) - -
Margin fees - -
Service fees - -
Interest expense 62 -
Withholding taxes - 589
Harmonized sales tax 171 221
Other expenses 5 -
Total expenses 2,140 2,962
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable units (9,674) 15,224

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Financial Statements

Statements of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Units

for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31 (in $000's)

SeriesA Series E Series F
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 72,403 79,922 5972 6,342 10,120 10,809
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units 785 3,496 88 297 342 588
Distributions to holders of redeemable units
From net investment income (1,145) (1,307) (103) (115) (239) (236)
From net realized gains - (1,094) - (95) - (171)
Return of capital (2,264) (1,028) (203) (89) (473) (161)
Total distributions to holders of redeemable units (3,409) (3,429) (306) (299) (712) (568)
Redeemable unit transactions
Proceeds from redeemable units issued 876 1,428 13 22 3,257 612
Reinvestment of distributions to holders of redeemable units 3,015 3,079 256 265 494 389
Redemption of redeemable units (13,889) (12,093) (850) (655) (1,719) (1,710)
Netincrease (decrease) from redeemable unit transactions (9,998) (7,586) (581) (368) 2,032 (709)
Netincrease (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (12,622) (7519) (799) (370) 1,662 (689)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the end of period/year 59,781 72,403 5173 5972 11,782 10,120
Series| SeriesO Total Fund
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 197481 147755 5371 5,350 291,347 250,178
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (11,067) 10,488 178 355 (9,674) 15,224
Distributions to holders of redeemable units
From net investment income (550) (5,230) (113) (157) (2,150) (7.045)
From net realized gains - (3,633) - (100) - (5,093)
Return of capital (1,089) (3,413) (224) (94) (4,253) (4,785)
Total distributions to holders of redeemable units (1,639) (12,276) (337) (351) (6,403) (16,923)
Redeemable unit transactions
Proceeds from redeemable units issued 8,227 54,269 28 15 12,401 56,346
Reinvestment of distributions to holders of redeemable units 1,639 12,276 325 338 5729 16,347
Redemption of redeemable units (187,566) (15,031) (764) (336) (204,788) (29,825)
Netincrease (decrease) from redeemable unit transactions (177.700) 51,514 (411) 17 (186,658) 42,868
Netincrease (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units (190,406) 49,726 (570) 21 (202,735) 41,169
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units at the end of period/year 7075 197481 4801 5371 88,612 291,347

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Global Quality Dividend Managed Fund

Financial Statements

Statements of Cash Flows
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31 (in $000's)
2023 2022
Cash flows from (used in) operating activities
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable units (9,674) 15,224
Adjustments for:
Net realized (gain) loss on sale of investments and derivatives 8292 (43,224)
Unrealized foreign exchange (gain) loss on cash (3) -
Commissions and other portfolio transaction costs 201 58
Change in unrealized (appreciation) depreciation in value of
investments and derivatives 1,750 34,672
Proceeds from sale and maturity of investments and
derivatives 203,324 285,529
Purchase of investments and derivatives (11,775) (318,012)
(Increase) decrease in cash collateral on deposit for short sale - -
Non-cash distributions from investments - (536)
Change in daily variation margin - -
(Increase) decrease in dividends receivable - 660
(Increase) decrease in interest receivable 1) -
(Increase) decrease in securities lending revenue receivable - -
Increase (decrease) in management fees payable 5 -
Increase (decrease) in administration fees payable - -
Change in other accounts receivable and payable 109 (110)
Net cash from (used in) operating activities 192,228 (25,739)
Cash flows from (used in) financing activities
Distributions paid to holders of redeemable units, net of reinvested
distributions (675) (576)
Proceeds fromissuance of redeemable units 8,939 54,533
Amounts paid on redemption of redeemable units (201,268) (28,025)
Net cash from (used in) financing activities (193,004) 25,932
Unrealized foreign exchange gain (loss) on cash 3 -
Net increase (decrease) in cash (776) 193
Cash (bank overdraft), beginning of period/year 2721 2,528
Cash (bank overdraft), end of period/year 1,948 2721
Supplementary Information:
Dividends received, net of withholding tax* 1,873 8,230
Interest received, net of withholding tax* 17 8
Dividends paid* - -
Interest paid* 62) -
Tax recoverable (paid) - -

*Dividends and interest received as well as dividends and interest paid relate to operating activities of the Fund.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Schedule of Investment Portfolio as at March 31, 2023

Average Cost FairValue % of Net
NumberofUnits  Description ($) ($) Assets
UNDERLYING FUND(S)

84,412 (I WisdomTree Canada Quality Dividend Growth Index ETF (Non-Hedged Units) 2,935,700 2903773

533,115  ClWisdomTree Emerging Markets Dividend Index ETF (Non-Hedged Units) 15,047,295 13,349,200

1,041,139 (I WisdomTree International Quality Dividend Growth Index ETF (Non-Hedged Units) 30,995,060 28,475,152

147894 (I WisdomTree U.S. MidCap Dividend Index ETF (Non-Hedged Units) 4,771,908 4,850,923

891,302  CIWisdomTree U.S. Quality Dividend Growth Index ETF (Non-Hedged Units) 31,109,128 35,402,515

usb 26,655  iShares MSCI China ETF 1,888,965 1797249
86,748,056 86,778,812 97.93
Total Investment Portfolio before Commissions and other portfolio transaction costs 86,748,056 86,778,812 97.93

Commissions and other portfolio transaction costs (40,473)

Total Investment Portfolio 86,707,583 86,778,812 9793
Other Net Assets (Liabilities) 1,833,185 2.07
88,611,997 100.00

Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Units

Percentages shown relate investments at fair value to net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units of the Fund.
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Cl Global Quality Dividend Managed Fund

Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Offsetting of Financial Instruments (Note 2)

The following table/tables shows/show the net impact on the Fund's Statements of Financial Position if all rights to offset were exercised.

as at March 31, 2023

Amounts Eligible for Offset

Gross Assets/ Financial Collateral Net
(Liabilities) Instruments Received/(Paid) Exposure
(in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's)
Derivative assets - Foreign currency forward contracts - - - -
Derivative assets - Swaps and swaptions - - -
Total - - -
Derivative liabilities - Foreign currency forward contracts - - -
Derivative liabilities - Swaps and swaptions - - -
Total - - -
as at March 31, 2022
Amounts Eligible for Offset
Gross Assets/ Financial Collateral Net
(Liabilities) Instruments Received/(Paid) Exposure
(in $000's) (in$000's) (in$000's) (in $000's)
Derivative assets - Foreign currency forward contracts 124 (20) - 104
Derivative assets - Swaps and swaptions - - - -
Total 124 (20) - 104
Derivative liabilities - Foreign currency forward contracts (134) 20 - (114)
Derivative liabilities - Swaps and swaptions - - -
Total (134) 20 - (114)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cl Global Quality Dividend Managed Fund

Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Interest in Unconsolidated Structured Entities (Note 2)

The following table/tables presents/present the Fund's interest in Unconsolidated Structured Entities.

as at March 31, 2023

Fair Value of Fair Value of the Fund's Investment Ownership in the
the Underlying Fund(s) / ETF(s) inthe Underlying Fund(s) / ETF(s) Underlying Fund(s) / ETF(s)
Unconsolidated Structured Entities (in $000's) (in$000's) (%)
Cl WisdomTree U.S. MidCap Dividend Index ETF 23,262 4,851 209
(I WisdomTree Emerging Markets Dividend Index ETF 65,190 13,349 205
(I WisdomTree U.S. Quality Dividend Growth Index ETF 197,470 35,403 179
CI WisdomTree International Quality Dividend Growth Index ETF 173,939 28,475 164
(I WisdomTree Canada Quality Dividend Growth Index ETF 529,530 2,904 0.6
iShares MSCI China ETF 11,700,881 1,797 -
as at March 31, 2022
Fair Value of Fair Value of the Fund's Investment Ownership in the
the Underlying Fund(s) / ETF(s) inthe Underlying Fund(s) / ETF(s) Underlying Fund(s) / ETF(s)
Unconsolidated Structured Entities (in $000's) (in$000's) (%)
(I WisdomTree U.S. Quality Dividend Growth Index ETF 283,477 134,058 473
(I WisdomTree Emerging Markets Dividend Index ETF 93,607 37856 404
(I WisdomTree International Quality Dividend Growth Index ETF 218,842 85,545 39.1
(I WisdomTree U.S. MidCap Dividend Index ETF 41,245 15,296 371
Cl Canadian Banks Income Class ETF 211,478 6,101 29
(I WisdomTree Canada Quality Dividend Growth Index ETF 381,181 9,725 26

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Commissions (Note 2)
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31 (in $000's)

2023 2022
Brokerage commissions 200 52
Soft dollar commissions 72 22
Redeemable Unit Transactions (Note 4)
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31
SeriesA SeriesE SeriesF Series|
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Number of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 9,088,709 9,999,267 460,432 487109 1,290,236 1,375,418 23,067,632 17,269,057
Redeemable units issued 117193 181,225 1,120 2711 425,757 77821 1,029,053 6,087,492
Redeemable units issued for reinvested distributions 406,220 375732 21,176 19,822 67,542 48316 199,267 1,396,567
Redeemable units redeemed (1,842,391) (1,467,515) (69,975) (49,210) (235,287) (211,319)  (23,447321) (1,685,484)
Number of redeemable units at the end of period/year 7769,731 9,088,709 412,753 460,432 1,548,248 1,290,236 848,631 23,067,632

Series 0
2023 2022
Number of redeemable units at the beginning of period/year 397,045 395,709
Redeemable unitsissued 2,261 1,069
Redeemable units issued for reinvested distributions 25716 24,366
Redeemable units redeemed (60,382) (24,099)
Number of redeemable units at the end of period/year 364,640 397,045

T portion of brokerage commissions paid was used to cover research and market data services, termed soft dollar commissions. This amount has been estimated by the Manager of the Fund.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Management and Administration Fees (Note 5)
as at March 31, 2023 (%)

Loss Carry Forwards (Note 7)
as at March 31 (in $000's)

Annual
management
feerate:

Annual
administration
feerate:

2023

Capital loss carried forward:

9401

Series A 2100
Series E 1.950
Series F 1100
Series | Paid directly by investor
Series O Paid directly by investor

0.20
015
0.20
Paid directly by investor
015

Securities Lending (Note 6)
as at March 31 (in $000's)

Loaned
Collateral (non-cash)

2023 2022

Securities Lending Revenue Reconciliation (Note 6)
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31 (in $000's)

Non-capital losses expiring:
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034
2035
2036
2037
2038
2039
2040
2041
2042

2023 2022

Gross securities lending revenue
Charges

- 21

Securities lending revenue

- 18

Charges asa % of gross securities lending revenue

- 143

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Total

Related Party Investments (Note 9)
as at March 31 (in $000's)

Investments

2023

ClWisdomTree Canada Quality Dividend Growth Index ETF (Non-Hedged Units)

(I WisdomTree Emerging Markets Dividend Index ETF (Non-Hedged Units)

(I WisdomTree International Quality Dividend Growth Index ETF (Non-Hedged Units)
ClWisdomTree U.S. MidCap Dividend Index ETF (Non-Hedged Units)

ClWisdomTree U.S. Quality Dividend Growth Index ETF (Non-Hedged Units)

2,904
13,349
28,475

4,851
35403

Investments

2022

(I Canadian Banks Income Class ETF (Common Units)

ClWisdomTree Canada Quality Dividend Growth Index ETF (Non-Hedged Units)

(I WisdomTree Emerging Markets Dividend Index ETF (Non-Hedged Units)
ClWisdomTree International Quality Dividend Growth Index ETF (Non-Hedged Units)
ClWisdomTree U.S. MidCap Dividend Index ETF (Non-Hedged Units)

ClWisdomTree U.S. Quality Dividend Growth Index ETF (Non-Hedged Units)

6,101
9,725
37856
85,545
15296
134,058
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Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

Financial Instruments Risks (Note 10)

Concentration Risk
The table/tables below summarizes/summarize the Fund's exposure to concentration risk.

as at March 31, 2023

Funds Net Assets (%)
ClWisdomTree U.S. Quality Dividend Growth Index ETF (Non-Hedged Units) 40.00
(I WisdomTree International Quality Dividend Growth Index ETF (Non-Hedged Units) 32.00
(I WisdomTree Emerging Markets Dividend Index ETF (Non-Hedged Units) 15.10
ClWisdomTree U.S. MidCap Dividend Index ETF (Non-Hedged Units) 5.50
(I WisdomTree Canada Quality Dividend Growth Index ETF (Non-Hedged Units) 330
Other Net Assets (Liabilities) 210
iShares MSCI China ETF 2.00
Total 100.00

as at March 31, 2022

Currency Risk (cont'd)

As at March 31, 2023, had the Canadian dollar strengthened or weakened by 10% in relation to all other
foreign currencies held in the Fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable units of the Fund would have decreased or increased, respectively, by approximately
$185,000. In practice, the actual results may differ from this analysis and the difference may be material.

As at March 31, 2022, the Fund had no significant exposure to currency risk as most of the Fund's
investments were denominated in Canadian dollars, the functional currency of the Fund.

Refer to Note 10 for discussion of other financial instrument risks.

Fair Value Hierarchy

The table/tables below summarizes/summarize the inputs used by the Fund in valuing the Fund's
investments and derivatives carried at fair value.

Long Positions at fair value as at March 31, 2023

Funds Net Assets (%) Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

ClWisdomTree U.S. Quality Dividend Growth Index ETF (Non-Hedged Units) 46.00 (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's)

(I WisdomTree International Quality Dividend Growth Index ETF (Non-Hedged Units) 29.40 Underlying Fund(s) 86,779 - - 86,779

(I WisdomTree Emerging Markets Dividend Index ETF (Non-Hedged Units) 13.00 Total 86,779 - - 86,779

ClWisdomTree U.S. MidCap Dividend Index ETF (Non-Hedged Units) 530

(I WisdomTree Canada Quality Dividend Growth Index ETF (Non-Hedged Units) 330

(I Canadian Banks Income Class ETF (Common Units) 2.10 Long Positions at fair value as at March 31, 2022

Other Net Assets (Liabilities) 0.90 Level1 Level 2 Level3 Total

Foreign Currency Forward Contract(s) 0.00 (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's) (in$000's)

Total 100.00 Underlying Fund(s) 288581 - - 288581
Foreign currency forward contract(s), net - (10) - (10)
Total 288581 (10) - 288571

Other Price Risk

As at March 31, 2023 and 2022, the Fund indirectly bears the other price risk exposure of the Underlying
Funds.

As at March 31, 2023, had the fair value of the Underlying Funds increased or decreased by 10%
(March 31, 2022 - 10%), with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable units of the Fund would have increased or decreased, respectively, by approximately
$8,678,000 (March 31,2022 - $28,858,000). In practice, the actual results may differ from this analysis and
the difference may be material.

Currency Risk
The table/tables below summarizes/summarize the Fund's exposure to currency risk.

as at March 31, 2023~

Financial
Instruments Net
Exposure Derivatives Net Exposure Assets
Currency (in $000's) (in $000's) (in $000's) (%)
U.S. Dollar 1811 - 1811 2.00
British Pound 34 - 34 0.00
Total 1,845 - 1,845 2.00

“Includes monetary and non-monetary instruments, if any.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

There were no transfers between Level 1, 2 and 3 during the years ended March 31,2023 and 2022.
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Financial Statements

Statements of Financial Position
as at March 31

(in $000's except for per unit amounts and units outstanding)

Statements of Financial Position (cont'd)
as at March 31
(in $000's except for per unit amounts and units outstanding)

2023

2022

Netassetsattributable to Netassetsattributable to
holders of redeemable units | holders of redeemable units
perSeries/Class (Note 4): perunit:

2023 2022 2023 2022

Number of redeemable units
outstanding:

2023 2022

Assets

Current assets

Investments

Investments pledged as collateral

Cash

Unrealized gain on futures and foreign currency forward
contracts

Swaps, swaptions and options

Daily variation margin on derivative instruments
Fees rebate receivable

Cash collateral on deposit for short sale
Dividends receivable

Interest receivable

Receivable for distribution from investments
Securities lending revenue receivable (Note 6)
Receivable forinvestments sold

Receivable for unit subscriptions

1,632

28

1,581

18

Series | 1,661 1,600 11.45 11.45

145112 139,764

Liabilities

Current liabilities

Investments sold short

Bank overdraft

Unrealized loss on futures and foreign currency forward
contracts

Swaps, swaptions and options

Dividends payable on investments sold short
Interest payable on investments sold short

Daily variation margin on derivative instruments
Payable for investments purchased

Payable for unit redemptions

Distributions payable to holders of redeemable units
Management fees payable

Administration fees payable

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Financial Statements
Statements of Comprehensive Income Statements of Comprehensive Income (cont'd)
for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31 for the period(s)/year(s) ended March 31
(in 3000's except for per unit amounts and number of units) (in 3000's except for per unit amounts and number of units)
Increase (decrease)innet Increase (decrease)innet
assetsattributable to assetsattributable to
holders of redeemable units | holdersof redeemable units Weighted average number
per Series/Class: perunit: of units:
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Income Series | 61 73 043 0.56 141,112 130,432
Net gain (loss) on investments and derivatives
Dividends 19 17
Interest for distribution purposes 4 -

Income distributions from investments - -

Capital gain distributions from investments - -

Derivative income (loss) - -

Dividends expense on financial assets (liabilities)

sold short - -

Interest expense on financial assets (liabilities) sold

short - -

Net realized gain (loss) on sale of investments and

derivatives (20) 159

Change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) in

value of investments and derivatives 66 (98)
Total net gain (loss) on investments and derivatives 69 78
Otherincome

Foreign exchange gain (loss) on cash 3 -

Commitment fee income - -

Securities lending revenue (Note 6) - -

Fees rebate - -

Otherincome - -

Total otherincome 3 -
Total income 72 78
Expenses

Management fees (Note 5) - -
Administration fees (Note 5) - -
Commissions and other portfolio transaction costs 1 2
Independent review committee fees - -
Securities borrowing